
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page 

(New schools that were not open for instruction for 

the 2018-19 school year are not required to complete 

or submit an annual report this year). 
Created: 06/27/2019 • Last updated: 08/01/2019 

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the 

other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover 
page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2019) or you may not be 

assigned the correct tasks. 

BASIC INFORMATION 

a. SCHOOL NAME 

(Select name from the drop down menu) 

a1. Popular School Name 

(Optional) 

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of 
June 30th, 2019) 

Please select the correct authorizer as of 
June 30, 2019 or you may not be 

assigned the correct tasks. 

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION 

d. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 

e. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 

INSTRUCTION 

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) 

BUFFALO UNITED CHARTER SCHOOL 

(No response) 

SUNY Authorized Charter School 

Buffalo 

09/2002 

09/2003 

https://www.nhaschools.com/schools/Buffalo United Charter
School/en 
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i. TOTAL MAX APPROVED 912 

ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2018-19 

SCHOOL YEAR (exclude Pre-K 

program enrollment) 

j. TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT 576 

ON JUNE 30, 2019 (exclude Pre-K 

program enrollment) 

k. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2018-19 (does not include Pre-K program 

students) 
Check all that apply 

Grades Served K, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 

l1. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT Yes 

WITH A CHARTER OR 

EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT 

ORGANIZATION? 

l2. NAME OF CMO/EMO AND ADDRESS 

NAME OF CMO/EMO National Heritage Academies 

PHYSICAL STREET ADDRESS 3850 Broadmoor Ave. Ste.201 

CITY Grand Rapids 

STATE MI 

ZIP CODE 49512 

EMAIL ADDRESS 

CONTACT PERSON NAME Sarah Ermatinger 

FACILITIES INFORMATION 

m. FACILITIES 

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2019-20? 

No, just one site. 
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School Site 1 (Primary) 

m1. SCHOOL SITES 

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year. 

Physical Address 

325 Manhattan 
Site 1 Avenue Buffalo, 

NY 14214 

Phone Number 

716 835 9862 Buffalo K 8 

m1a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1. 

School 
Leader 

Operati
onal 
Leader 

Complia 
nce 
Contact 

Complai 
nt 
Contact 

DASA 
Coordin 
ator 

Phone 
Contact 
for After 
Hours 
Emerge
ncies 

Name 

Teresa Gerchman 

Julie Meller 

Julie Meller 

Teresa Gerchman 

Teresa Gerchman 

m1b. Is site 1 in public (co-
located) space or in private 

space? 

District/CSD Grades to be Receives Rental 
Served at Site Assistance for 
for coming year Which Grades (If
(K 5, 6 9, etc.) yes, enter the

Work Phone 

Private Space 

Alternate Phone 

appropriate
grades. If no,
enter No). 

N/A 

Email Address 

Todd McKee 
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IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC 

m1d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection 

Report for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC . 

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO) 

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/90092892/yFPTXS6fVy/ 

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report 

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/90092892/nBJtmqxAKU/ 

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR 

n1. Were there any revisions to No 

the school’s charter during the 

2018-19 school year? (Please 

include approved or pending 

material and non-material 
charter revisions). 

ATTESTATION 

o. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. 

Name Sarah Ermatinger 

Position Board Relations Coordinator 

Phone/Extension 

Email 
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p. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board 

President) below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and 

accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, 
and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We 

understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been 

deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our 

charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the stylist on 

your mobile device to sign your name). 

Yes 

Signature, Head of Charter School 

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees 

Date 2019/06/27 

Thank you. 
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Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link 
Created: 07/15/2019 • Last updated: 07/29/2019 

BUFFALO UNITED CHARTER SCHOOL 

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of 
June 30th, 2019) 

(For technical reasons, please re select 
authorizer name from the drop down 

menu). 

2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT 

CARD 

Provide a direct URL or web link 

to the most recent New York 

State School Report Card for the 

charter school (See 

https://reportcards.nysed.gov/). 

(Charter schools completing year 
one will not yet have a School 
Report Card or link to one. Please 

type "URL is not available" in the 

space provided.) 

SUNY Authorized Charter School 

https://data.nysed.gov/essa.php? 
year=2018&instid=800000056182 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

Buffalo United Charter School 

2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN 
PROGRESS REPORT 

Submitted to the SUNY Charter Schools Institute on: 

September 23, 2019 

By Buffalo United Charter School Board of Trustees 

325 Manhattan Avenue 
Buffalo, NY 14214 

716-835-9862 

Buffalo United Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 1 of 27 



  

                          

 

      
  

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 

 

     

2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

National Heritage Academies prepared this 2018-19 Accountability Progress Report on behalf of the 
school’s board of trustees: 

Trustee’s Name Board Position 
Andrew Freedman Office: President 

Committees: Complaint, Personnel, Planning Task 
Force, Management Contract Review 

Kim DeJesus Office: Vice President 
Committees: Complaint, Personnel, Planning Task 

Force, Scholarship 
Ted Purvis Office: Treasurer 

Committees: Finance, Scholarship, Wrap-Around 
Services, Management Contract Review 

Michael Ford Office: Secretary 
Committees: Education 

Kathy Wood Office: Trustee 
Committees: Personnel, Education 

Arthur Traver Office: Trustee 
Committees: Finance, Wrap-Around Services 

Robert Lowery Office: Trustee 
Committees: Management Contract Review 

Teresa Gerchman has served as the principal since May 2019. 

Buffalo United Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 2 of 27 



  

                          

 

    
    

 

  
 

   

     

      
    

   
 

    
   

   
 

   
   

  
   

 
   

   
    

  
      

 
    

  
  

   
   

   
 

  
   

    
  

  
  

  
   

   
  

     

2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

Buffalo United Charter School (Buffalo United or BUCS) opened in the fall of 2003. We started by 
serving 234 students in grades K-4. We currently serve 640 students in grades K-8, of whom 89 
percent qualify for free and reduced-price lunch. 

Our mission is to offer families and students a public charter school which, focuses on high 
academic achievement and instills a sense of family, community, and leadership within all of our 
students. 

Since 2003 our mission has never wavered, and we remain faithful to our key design elements: 

• Academic Excellence. We believe a high-quality K-8 education sets the critical foundation for a 
student’s success in high school, college, and beyond. Achievement may look different for each 
individual student, but our goal is to prepare every child for college. With that in mind, Buffalo 
United’s academic program is designed to meet the Common Core State Standards and relevant 
New York State Learning Standards and to ensure that students master the specific skills and 
knowledge in each content area at each grade level. To complement the strong academic 
program, Buffalo United students also benefit from a wrap-around program provided by the 
Boys & Girls Clubs of Buffalo (BGCB). The BGCB program is interwoven into the fabric of our 
school. It provides multiple opportunities for our students to learn and grow in a safe and 
supportive environment that is wrapped into the school day. BGCB teaches children the skills 
needed to build positive lives, attitudes and behavior through academic enrichment, youth 
development and family engagement. 

• Strong Parent Relationships. We are committed to fostering strong partnerships with parents. 
Parents are encouraged to make a voluntary commitment at the beginning of each school year 
to a parent-student-teacher compact that affirms support for Buffalo United’s mission, vision, 
policies and activities. We actively engage parents in their children’s learning and have an “open 
door” policy where parents are welcome in the school at any time. 

• Accountability. Buffalo United staff, students and parents are responsible for their actions and 
results. We understand that it is essential for all three groups to work together to ensure 
students’ educational success. 

o Staff: Our staff understands that student learning is an adult responsibility, and 
leadership and staff are committed to creating a scholarly environment by setting high 
expectations for instruction to ensure that our students are college-ready. Multiple data 
points are collected and analyzed to monitor the quality of the educational program at 
the school level, grade level, and student level. This enables us, to hold teachers 
accountable for student learning results. 

o Students: A critical component of the parent-teacher-child partnership is the role the 
child plays in his or her academic success. From kindergarten through the 8th grade, 
Buffalo United students are taught to act responsibly and take accountability for their 
actions, both positive and negative. Each day during morning announcements, students 
recite the BUCS Bully Blocker’s Pledge and Student Creed. The Student Creed states: “I 
am a Buffalo United student. I strive to achieve academic excellence. I exemplify high 
moral character. I strive to realize my potential. I work diligently to prepare for the 
future. “ 

o Parents: We encourage parents and families to be involved in their child’s education 

Buffalo United Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 3 of 27 



  

                          

 

      
 

 

 

  
 

               

               

               

               

               

               

 

  

  
  

 
  

    
   

  

  
      

 

 

    
     

 
   

        
   

     

   
   

2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

because we recognize that parental involvement is a key indicator of student success. 
We work purposely to involve parents in their child’s education because it is crucial to 
maintaining the school culture we desire. 

School Enrollment by Grade Level and School Year 
School 
Year K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total 

2014-15 65 82 104 78 77 78 80 75 75 - - - - 714 

2015-16 74 78 81 101 79 78 74 76 77 - - - - 718 

2016-17 67 73 79 82 98 85 70 78 70 - - - - 702 

2017-18 56 58 71 78 75 76 72 59 65 - - - - 610 

2018-19 65 60 71 71 77 80 75 72 69 - - - - 640 

GOAL 1: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

Goal 1: English Language Arts 
Students will be proficient in English Language Arts: 

BACKGROUND 
We know that our curriculum must prepare students for a rigorous high school curriculum to 
provide them with the best opportunity for college success. We implement a curricular program, 
including a robust system of assessment, which is built around the Common Core Learning 
Standards (CCLS) and aligns with our mission. 

Extensive professional development has been provided to our teachers to support their effective 
use of curricular tools in the classroom. We will continue to provide our staff with training and 
support. 

Goal 1: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will perform at or 
above proficiency on the New York State English language arts examination for grades 3-8.  

METHOD 
The school administered the New York State Testing Program English language arts (“ELA”) 
assessment to students in 3rd through 8th grade in April 2019.  Each student’s raw score has been 
converted to a grade-specific scaled score and a performance level. 

The table below summarizes participation information for this year’s test administration. The table 
indicates total enrollment and total number of students tested.  It also provides a detailed 
breakdown of those students excluded from the exam.  Note that this table includes all students 
Buffalo United Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 4 of 27 



  

                          

 

       
 

  
  

    
 

  
     

       
       
       
       
       
       
       

  
   

   
   

  
 

   
  

 
    

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

     

     
     
     
     
     
      

 
    

  

 

 

 
  

   

2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

according to grade level, even if they have not enrolled in at least their second year (defined as 
enrolled by BEDS day of the previous school year).  

2018-19 State English Language Arts Exam 
Number of Students Tested and Not Tested 

Grade Total 
Tested 

Not Tested1 Total 
Enrolled IEP ELL Absent Refused 

3 66 0 0 0 1 67 
4 66 0 0 0 5 71 
5 72 0 0 0 2 74 
6 62 0 0 1 3 66 
7 56 0 0 0 4 60 
8 55 0 0 0 9 64 

All 376 0 0 1 24 401 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
In 2018-19, 24 percent of students enrolled in at least their second year achieved proficiency on the 
New York State ELA exam. This is less than 75 percent, therefore, this goal was not met. Students in 
third grade had the greatest performance, with 44 percent of students enrolled in at least their 
second year proficient. Students in fifth grade had the lowest performance, with nine percent of 
students enrolled in at least their second year proficient. 

Performance on 2018-19 State English Language Arts Exam 
By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year 

Grades 
All Students Enrolled in at least their 

Second Year 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

3 42% 66 44% 52 

4 24% 66 23% 56 
5 8% 72 9% 55 
6 31% 62 27% 44 
7 22% 56 24% 45 
8 18% 55 15% 48 

All 24% 376 24% 300 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
Since 2016-17, Buffalo United has remained stable in the percent of students enrolled in at least 
their second year achieving proficiency. 

1 Students exempted from this exam according to their Individualized Education Program (IEP), because of English Language 
Learners (ELL) status, or absence for at least some part of the exam. 

Buffalo United Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 5 of 27 



  

                          

 

 

 

 
   

   

  
   

   
 

       
       
       
       
       
       
       

 

 

     
     

 

 
   

    
   

   
 

     
     

  
       

  
   

   

    

  
   

     
      
      
            
              
              
            

 
 

 
  

 

2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

ELA Performance by Grade Level and Year 

Grade 

Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year 
Achieving Proficiency 

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 

Percent Number 
Tested Percent Number 

Tested Percent Number 
Tested 

3 29.3% 65 28% 58 44% 52 
4 31.1% 74 30% 57 23% 56 
5 24.6% 57 29% 65 9% 55 
6 8.1% 49 31% 52 27% 44 
7 17.5% 63 30% 40 24% 45 
8 26.1% 46 26% 58 15% 48 

All 23.4% 354 29% 330 24% 300 

Goal 1: Absolute Measure 

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Index (“PI”) on the State English language arts exam 
will meet that year’s state Measure of Interim Progress (“MIP”) set forth in the state’s ESSA 
accountability system. 

METHOD 
In New York State, ESSA school performance goals are met by showing that an absolute proportion 
of a school's students who have taken the English language arts test have scored at the partially 
proficient, or proficient and advanced performance levels (Levels 2 or 3 & 4).  The percentage of 
students at each of these three levels is used to calculate a PI and determine if the school has met 
the MIP set each year by the state’s ESSA accountability system.  To achieve this measure, all tested 
students must have a PI value that equals or exceeds the state’s 2018-19 English language arts MIP 
for all students of 105.  The PI is the sum of the percent of students in all tested grades combined 
scoring at Level 2, plus two times the percent of students scoring at Level 3, plus two-and-a-half 
times the percent of students scoring at Level 4. Thus, the highest possible PI is 250. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
Buffalo United’s Performance Index (PI) on the New York State ELA exam was 87.7, falling below the 
state’s Measure of Interim Progress (MIP) of 105 by 17.3 points. Therefore, this goal was not met. 

Number in 
Cohort 

English Language Arts 2018-19 Performance Index 
Percent of Students at Each Performance Level 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 
39.0% 36.9% 19.4% 4.8% 

PI = 36.9 + 19.4 + 4.8 = 61.1 
19.4 + 4.8 = 24.2 

+ (.5)*4.8 = 2.4 
PI = 87.7 

Buffalo United Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 6 of 27 



  

                          

 

 

     
   

   

 
   

     
   

   

  
    

    
  

 

   
 

 

  
 

   

  
   

 
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

 
    

  
  

 

 

 

 
   

  
 

2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

Goal 1: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second year and 
performing at proficiency on the state English language arts exam will be greater than that of all 
students in the same tested grades in the school district of comparison. 

METHOD 
A school compares tested students enrolled in at least their second year to all tested students in the 
public school district of comparison.  Comparisons are between the results for each grade in which 
the school had tested students in at least their second year at the school and the total result for all 
students at the corresponding grades in the school district.2 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
The percent of students enrolled in at least their second year achieving proficiency on the New York 
State ELA exam fell short of the local district by one percentage point. Therefore, this goal was not 
met. The percent of students in third, sixth, and seventh grade enrolled in at least their second year 
achieving proficiency on the New York State ELA exam exceeded the local district. 

2018-19 State English Language Arts Exam 
Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level 

Grade 

Percent of Students at or Above Proficiency 
Charter School Students 

In At Least 2nd Year All District Students 

Percent Number 
Tested Percent Number 

Tested 
3 44% 52 32% 2348 
4 23% 56 28% 2408 
5 9% 55 18% 2306 
6 27% 44 25% 2238 
7 24% 45 18% 2033 
8 15% 48 27% 1985 

All 24% 300 25% 13318 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
From 2016-17 to 2017-18 the percent of students enrolled in at least their second year achieving 
proficiency on the New York State ELA exam has exceeded the local district. In 2018-19, Buffalo 
United fell short of this goal by one percentage point. 

2 Schools can acquire these data when the New York State Education Department releases its database containing grade level 
ELA and math test results for all schools and districts statewide.  The NYSED announces the release of the data on its News 
Release webpage. 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

English Language Arts Performance of Charter School and Local District 
by Grade Level and School Year 

Grade 

Percent of Students Enrolled in at Least their Second Year Scoring at or 
Above Proficiency Compared to District Students 

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 
Charter 
School District Charter 

School District Charter 
School District 

3 29.3% 18.1% 28% 32% 44% 32% 
4 31.1% 18.3% 30% 23% 23% 28% 
5 24.6% 15.0% 29% 16% 9% 18% 
6 8.1% 15.4% 31% 25% 27% 25% 
7 17.5% 19.8% 30% 18% 24% 18% 
8 26.1% 20.0% 26% 25% 15% 27% 

All 23.4% 17.8% 29% 23% 24% 25% 

Goal 1: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the state English language 
arts exam by an effect size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than expected to a meaningful 
degree) according to a regression analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged students 
among all public schools in New York State. 

METHOD 
The SUNY Charter Schools Institute (“Institute”) conducts a comparative performance analysis, 
which compares the school’s performance to that of demographically similar public schools 
statewide.  The Institute uses a regression analysis to control for the percentage of economically 
disadvantaged students among all public schools in New York State. The Institute compares the 
school’s actual performance to the predicted performance of public schools with a similar 
concentration of economically disadvantaged students.  The difference between the school’s actual 
and predicted performance, relative to other schools with similar economically disadvantaged 
statistics, produces an Effect Size.  An Effect Size of 0.3, or performing higher than expected to a 
meaningful degree, is the requirement for achieving this measure. 

Given the timing of the state’s release of economically disadvantaged data and the demands of the 
data analysis, the 2018-19 analysis is not yet available. This report contains 2017-18 results, the 
most recent Comparative Performance Analysis available. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
In 2017-18, Buffalo United’s effect size on the state ELA exam was -0.24, which is lower than 
expected. Therefore, this goal was not met. 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

2017-18 English Language Arts Comparative Performance by Grade Level 

Grade 
Percent 

Economically 
Disadvantaged 

Number 
Tested 

Percent of Students 
at Levels 3&4 

Difference 
between Actual 
and Predicted 

Effect 
Size 

Actual Predicted 
3 97.5% 76 23.7% 34.9% -11.20% -0.62 
4 91.4% 69 29.0% 35.1% -6.10% -0.34 
5 90.1% 72 27.8% 24.3% 3.50% 0.25 
6 95.0% 66 30.3% 32.4% -2.10% -0.14 
7 95.2% 49 24.5% 24.5% 0.00% 0.00 
8 93.1% 61 26.2% 35.1% -8.90% -0.50 

All 93.7% 393 27.0% 31.3% -4.30% -0.24 

School’s Overall Comparative Performance: 

Lower than expected 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
Over the past three years, Buffalo United has not met this measure in ELA. Year-over-year, the 
effect size declined by 0.26 points. 

English Language Arts Comparative Performance by School Year 

School 
Year Grades 

Percent 
Economically 

Disadvantaged 

Number 
Tested Actual Predicted Effect 

Size 

2015-16 3-8 94.0 442 22.2 22.0 0.02 
2016-17 3-8 95.0 428 21.2 23.4 -0.17 
2017-18 3-8 92.5 393 27% 31.3% -0.24 

Goal 1: Growth Measure3 

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted growth percentile in 
English language arts for all tested students in grades 4-8 will be above the target of 50.  

METHOD 
This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of students from one year to 
the next and the progress they are making in comparison to other students with the same score in 
the previous year. The analysis only includes students who took the state exam in 2017-18 and also 
have a state exam score from 2016-17 including students who were retained in the same grade.  
Students with the same 2016-17 score are ranked by their 2017-18 score and assigned a percentile 
based on their relative growth in performance (student growth percentile).  Students’ growth 
percentiles are aggregated school-wide to yield a school’s mean growth percentile.  In order for a 

3 See Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for an explanation. 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

school to perform above the target for this measure, it must have a mean growth percentile greater 
than 50. 

Given the timing of the state’s release of Growth Model data, the 2018-19 analysis is not yet 
available. This report contains 2017-18 results, the most recent Growth Model data available.4 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
In 2017-18, the mean student growth percentile on the ELA state exam was 52.4, exceeding the 
goal of 50.0 by 2.4 percentile points. Therefore, the goal was met. Additionally, all grades except 
fourth and eighth grade met this goal. 

2017-18 English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level 

Grade 
Mean Growth Percentile 

School Target 
4 46.1 50.0 
5 50.7 50.0 
6 62.8 50.0 
7 54.5 50.0 
8 49.0 50.0 

All 52.4 50.0 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
From 2016-17 to 2017-18, the mean student growth percentile in ELA decreased by 14.1 percentile 
points. Despite this decrease, the mean student growth percentile in 2017-18 has increased from 
2015-16. Compared to 2015-16, the mean student growth percentile in ELA increased by 2.9 
percentile points. 

English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level and School Year 

Grade 
Mean Growth Percentile 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 Target 
4 42 66 46.1 50.0 
5 47.5 76 50.7 50.0 
6 54 49.5 62.8 50.0 
7 51.5 71.5 54.5 50.0 
8 53 68.5 49.0 50.0 

All 49.5 66.5 52.4 50.0 

4 Schools can acquire these data from the NYSED’s Business Portal: portal.nysed.gov. 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

Goal 1: Optional Measure 

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Index1 (“PI”) on the state English language arts 
exam will meet the lower of that year’s state or school Measure of Interim Progress (“MIP”). 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION: 
2018-19 PI State MIP School MIP 

87.7 105 93.4 

Buffalo United’s Performance Index (PI) on the New York State ELA exam was 87.7, falling below 
the school’s Measure of Interim Progress (MIP) of 93.4 by 5.7 points. Therefore, this goal was not 
met. 

SUMMARY OF THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS GOAL 
In 2018-19, Buffalo United met one of the six measures listed below. Using 2017-18 results, the 
school met its measure referencing the state’s Growth Model for the second year in a row, by 
exceeding the target by 2.4 percentile points. In addition, the school only fell short of meeting the 
first comparative measure listed by one percentage point and has met this goal the two prior years. 

Type Measure Outcome 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least 
their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York State English 
language arts exam for grades 3-8. 

Not Met 

Absolute 
Each year, the school’s aggregate PI on the state’s English language arts 
exam will meet that year’s state MIP as set forth in the state’s ESSA 
accountability system. 

Not Met 

Comparative 

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least 
their second year and performing at proficiency on the state English 
language arts exam will be greater than that of students in the same tested 
grades in the school district of comparison. 

Not Met 

Comparative 

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the 
state English language arts exam by an effect size of 0.3 or above 
(performing higher than expected to a meaningful degree) according to a 
regression analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged students 
among all public schools in New York State. (Using 2017-18 results.) 

Not Met 

Growth 
Each year, under the state’s Growth Model the school’s mean unadjusted 
growth percentile in English language arts for all tested students in grades 
4-8 will be above the target of 50. (Using 2017-18 results.) 

Met 

Optional 
Measure 

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Index1 (“PI”) on the state 
English language arts exam will meet the lower of that year’s state or 
school Measure of Interim Progress (“MIP”). 

Not Met 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

ACTION PLAN 
• AimswebPlus will be used to identify struggling students in grades K-3 who will then receive 

additional interventions. We will also use this tool to measure the progress of students who 
are in the bottom quartile. The program will support school efforts in screening, progress 
monitoring, and data management. 

• Corrective Reading and Reading Mastery will be utilized as an intervention tool to help 
students below grade level in all grades become more skillful at decoding, comprehending, 
and thinking while improving their background knowledge. Reading Mastery and Corrective 
Reading use direct instruction to help students master vital decoding and comprehension 
skills. 

• R.A.C.E is a writing acronym that stands for Restate, Answer, Cite, and Explain. This acronym 
will be used school-wide to assist students with writing proper short responses in ELA, 
science, and social studies. Teachers will utilize ELA Reading Responses in homework 
assignments with question stems that align to the appropriate common core standard. 

• Achieve3000® has been implemented. This program is a cloud-based solution that delivers 
daily differentiated instruction for nonfiction reading and writing. The instruction is 
precisely tailored to each student’s Lexile® reading level. 

• I-Ready will be utilized in all grades as a diagnostic tool. Staff will receive professional 
development and support to ensure I-Ready is being used to its full potential. The diagnostic 
tool pinpoints students’ strengths and knowledge gaps at the sub-skill level.  I-Ready 
Instruction delivers personalized learning paths for each student. 

• In 2018-19, we hired an ELA Coach. The ELA Coach will support teachers in utilizing data to 
drive instruction, assist in planning instruction, and to ensure the skills being taught align 
with the common core standards. 

GOAL 2: MATHEMATICS 

Goal 2: Mathematics 
Students will be proficient in mathematics. 

BACKGROUND 
We know that our curriculum must prepare students for a rigorous high school curriculum to 
provide them with the best opportunity for college success. We implement a curricular program, 
including a robust system of assessments, which is built around the Common Core Learning 
Standards (CCLS) and aligns with our mission. 

Extensive professional development has been provided to our teachers to support their effective 
use of curricular tools in the classroom. We will continue to provide our staff with training and 
support. 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

Goal 2: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will perform at 
proficiency on the New York State mathematics examination for grades 3-8. 

METHOD 
The school administered the New York State Testing Program mathematics assessment to students 
in 3rd through 8th grade in April 2019.  Each student’s raw score has been converted to a grade-
specific scaled score and a performance level. 

The table below summarizes participation information for this year’s test administration. The table 
indicates total enrollment and total number of students tested.  It also provides a detailed 
breakdown of those students excluded from the exam.  Note that this table includes all students 
according to grade level, even if they have not enrolled in at least their second year. 

2018-19 State Mathematics Exam 
Number of Students Tested and Not Tested 

Grade Total 
Tested 

Not Tested5 Total 
Enrolled IEP ELL Absent Refused 

3 68 0 0 0 0 0 
4 67 0 0 0 4 1 
5 70 0 0 0 4 0 
6 63 0 0 0 3 0 
7 53 0 0 1 5 1 
8 59 0 0 1 4 0 

All 380 0 0 2 20 2 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
In 2018-19, 30% of students enrolled in at least their second year achieved proficiency. This is well 
below the goal of 75 percent, and therefore, it was not met. Third and sixth grade have the highest 
proficiency rates and are the closest to meeting this goal. 

5 Students exempted from this exam according to their Individualized Education Program (IEP), because of English Language 
Learners (ELL) status, or absence for at least some part of the exam. 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

Performance on 2018-19 State Mathematics Exam 
By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year 

Grades 
All Students Enrolled in at least their 

Second Year 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

3 41% 68 47% 53 

4 22% 67 24% 55 
5 9% 70 12% 52 
6 38% 63 34% 44 
7 19% 53 18% 44 
8 29% 59 26% 53 

All 26% 380 30% 301 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
Performance on a Regents Mathematics Exam 

Of 8th Grade All Students by Year 

Grade Year Regents 
Exam 

Percent 
Passing with 

a 65 

Number 
Tested 

8 2016-17 N/A N/A N/A 
8 2017-18 N/A N/A N/A 
8 2018-19 N/A N/A N/A 

Over the past three years, the percent of students enrolled in at least their second year achieving 
proficiency has increased. This shows the progress Buffalo United is making progress towards 
meeting this goal. 

Mathematics Performance by Grade Level and School Year 

Grade 

Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year 
Achieving Proficiency 

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 

Percent Number 
Tested Percent Number 

Tested Percent Number 
Tested 

3 46.0% 75 46% 57 47% 53 
4 29.3% 90 40% 57 24% 55 
5 23.6% 71 27% 66 12% 52 
6 21.3% 60 8% 50 34% 44 
7 11.3% 69 18% 44 18% 44 
8 0.0% 27 0% 32 26% 53 

All 25.0% 392 26% 306 30% 301 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

Goal 2:  Absolute Measure 

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Index (“PI”) on the state mathematics exam will 
meet that year’s state Measure of Interim Progress (“MIP”) set forth in the state’s ESSA 
accountability system. 

METHOD 
In New York State, ESSA school performance goals are met by showing that an absolute proportion 
of a school's students who have taken the mathematics test have scored at the partially proficient, 
or proficient and advanced performance levels (Levels 2 or 3 & 4).  The percentage of students at 
each of these three levels is used to calculate a PI and determine if the school has met the MIP set 
each year by the state’s ESSA accountability system.  To achieve this measure, all tested students 
must have a PI value that equals or exceeds the state’s 2018-19 mathematics MIP for all students of 
107.  The PI is the sum of the percent of students in all tested grades combined scoring at Level 2, 
plus two times the percent of students scoring at Level 3, plus two-and-a-half times the percent of 
students scoring at Level 4.  Thus, the highest possible PI is 250. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
In 2018-19, Buffalo United’s Performance Index (PI) in math was 91.5, falling below the state’s 
Measure of Interim Progress (MIP) of 107. Therefore, this goal was not met. 

Mathematics 2017-18 Performance Level Index (PI) 
Number in Percent of Students at Each Performance Level 

Cohort Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 
37% 36% 19% 7% 

PI = 36 + 19 + 7 = 62 
19 + 7 = 26 

+ (.5)*7 = 3.5 
PI = 91.5 

Goal 2: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second year and 
performing at proficiency on the state mathematics exam will be greater than that of all students in 
the same tested grades in the school district of comparison. 

METHOD 
A school compares the performance of tested students enrolled in at least their second year to that 
of all tested students in the public school district of comparison.  Comparisons are between the 
results for each grade in which the school had tested students in at least their second year at the 
school and the total result for all students at the corresponding grades in the school district.6 

6 Schools can acquire these data when the New York State Education Department releases its database containing grade level 
ELA and math test results for all schools and districts statewide.  The NYSED announces the release of the data on its News 
Release webpage. 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
In 2018-19, the percent of students enrolled in at least their second year achieving proficiency on 
the state math test exceeded the local district’s proficiency rate by nine percentage points. 
Therefore, the goal was met. Additionally, all grade levels, except fifth grade, met this goal. 

2018-19 State Mathematics Exam 
Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level 

Grade 

Percent of Students at or Above Proficiency 
Charter School Students 

In At Least 2nd Year All District Students 

Percent Number 
Tested Percent Number 

Tested 
3 47% 53 28% 2384 
4 24% 55 21% 2456 
5 12% 52 20% 2301 
6 34% 44 22% 2212 
7 18% 44 16% 1963 
8 26% 53 17% 1956 

All 30% 301 21% 13272 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
Over the past three years, the percent of students enrolled in at least their second year achieving 
proficiency on the state math test exceeded the local district’s proficiency rate, therefore meeting 
the goal. Performance has remained the strongest in third grade. 

Mathematics Performance of Charter School and Local District 
by Grade Level and School Year 

Grade 

Percent of Students Enrolled in at Least their Second Year Who Are at 
Proficiency Compared to Local District Students 

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 
Charter 
School District Charter 

School District Charter 
School District 

3 45.3% 22.1% 46% 31% 47% 28% 
4 25.6% 18.4% 40% 20% 24% 21% 
5 18.3% 18.7% 27% 18% 12% 20% 
6 21.7% 20.1% 8% 22% 34% 22% 
7 10.1% 14.6% 18% 19% 18% 16% 
8 0% 7.5% 0% 14% 47% 28% 

All 23.0% 17.2% 26% 21% 24% 21% 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

Goal 2: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the state mathematics exam 
by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than expected to a meaningful degree) 
according to a regression analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged students among all 
public schools in New York State. 

METHOD 
The Institute conducts a Comparative Performance Analysis, which compares the school’s 
performance to that of demographically similar public schools statewide.  The Institute uses a 
regression analysis to control for the percentage of economically disadvantaged students among all 
public schools in New York State.  The Institute compares the school’s actual performance to the 
predicted performance of public schools with a similar concentration of economically 
disadvantaged students.  The difference between the school’s actual and predicted performance, 
relative to other schools with similar economically disadvantaged statistics, produces an Effect Size.  
An Effect Size of 0.3, or performing higher than expected to a meaningful degree, is the 
requirement for achieving this measure. 

Given the timing of the state’s release of economically disadvantaged data and the demands of the 
data analysis, the 2017-18 analysis is not yet available. This report contains 2017-18 results, the 
most recent Comparative Performance Analysis available. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
In 2017-18, Buffalo United’s effect size was -0.28, which is less than the effect size goal of 0.3 or 
above, and therefore, this goal was not met. 

2017-18 Mathematics Comparative Performance by Grade Level 

Grade 
Percent 

Economically 
Disadvantaged 

Number 
Tested 

Percent of Students Difference 
at Levels 3&4 between Actual 

and Predicted Actual Predicted 

Effect 
Size 

3 97.5% 68 41.3% 37.7% 0.18 
4 91.4% 67 37.7% 33.4% 0.22 
5 90.1% 70 26.0% 28.1% -0.12 
6 95.0% 63 9.2% 24.8% -1.00 
7 95.2% 53 15.1% 21.4% -0.39 
8 93.1% 59 0.0% 20.3% -1.06 

All 93.7% 380 24.4% 28.8% -0.28 

School’s Overall Comparative Performance: 

Lower than expected 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
Since 2015-16, the effect size in math has declined by 0.38. 

Mathematics Comparative Performance by School Year 

School 
Year Grades 

Percent 
Economically 

Disadvantaged 

Number 
Tested Actual Predicted Effect 

Size 

2015-16 3-8 94.0 441 22.6 20.9 0.10 
2016-17 3-8 95.0 392 23.0 22.1 0.02 
2017-18 3-8 93.7 380 24.4 28.8 -0.28 

Goal 2: Growth Measure7 

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted growth percentile in 
mathematics for all tested students in grades 4-8 will be above the target of 50.  

METHOD 
This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of students from one year to 
the next and the progress they are making in comparison to other students with the same score in 
the previous year. The analysis only includes students who took the state exam in 2017-18 and also 
have a state exam score in 2016-17 including students who were retained in the same grade. 
Students with the same 2016-17 scores are ranked by their 2017-18 scores and assigned a 
percentile based on their relative growth in performance (student growth percentile).  Students’ 
growth percentiles are aggregated school-wide to yield a school’s mean growth percentile.  In order 
for a school to meet the measure, the school would have to achieve a mean growth percentile 
above the target of 50. 

Given the timing of the state’s release of Growth Model data, the 2018-19 analysis is not yet 
available. This report contains 2017-18 results, the most recent Growth Model data available.8 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
In 2017-18, the mean student growth percentile in math was 50.0, therefore the goal was met. 
Growth was highest in eighth grade. 

7 See Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for an explanation. 

8 Schools can acquire these data from the NYSED’s business portal: portal.nysed.gov. 

Buffalo United Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 18 of 27 



  

                          

 

    

 
 

  
   
   
   
   
   

   

 
  

    

 
 

    
     
     
     
     
     

     

 

 

  

  

 

      
   

   
 

   

   

 

    
      

2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

2017-18 Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level 

Grade 
Mean Growth Percentile 

School Target 
4 48.5 50.0 
5 45.7 50.0 
6 54.0 50.0 
7 43.0 50.0 
8 65.0 50.0 

All 50.0 50.0 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
Since 2015-16, the mean student growth percentile in math has increased by 0.5 percentile points. 

Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level and School Year 

Grade 
Mean Growth Percentile 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 Target 
4 48 74 48.5 50.0 
5 46 78 45.7 50.0 
6 53 39.5 54.0 50.0 
7 39.5 48.5 43.0 50.0 
8 60.5 76.5 65.0 50.0 

All 49.5 63 50.0 50.0 

Goal 2: Optional Measure 

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Index1 (“PI”) on the state mathematics exam will 
meet the lower of that year’s state or school Measure of Interim Progress (“MIP”). 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION: 

2018-19 PI State MIP School MIP 

91.5 107 91.4 

Buffalo United’s Performance Index (PI) on the New York State math exam was 91.5, meeting the 
school’s Measure of Interim Progress (MIP) of 91.4 by 0.1 points. Therefore, this goal was met. 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

SUMMARY OF THE MATHEMATICS GOAL 
Buffalo United met three of the six measures listed below. The school met its first comparative 
measure, as the percent of students enrolled in at least their second year achieving proficiency on 
the state math test exceeded the local district’s proficiency rate by nine percentage points. Using 
2017-18 results, the school met its measure referencing the state’s Growth Model for the second 
year in a row. In addition, the school is making progress on meeting the first absolute measure 
listed as second year students achieving proficiency on the New York State math test has increased 
by five percentage points since 2016-17. 

Type Measure Outcome 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least 
their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York State 
mathematics exam for grades 3-8. 

Not Met 

Absolute 
Each year, the school’s aggregate PI on the state’s English language arts 
exam will meet that year’s state MIP as set forth in the state’s ESSA 
accountability system. 

Not Met 

Comparative 
Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least 
their second year and performing at proficiency on the state mathematics 
exam will be greater than that of students in the same tested grades in the 
school district of comparison. 

Met 

Comparative 

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the 
state mathematics exam by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above (performing 
higher than expected to a meaningful degree) according to a regression 
analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged students among all 
public schools in New York State. (Using 2017-18 results.) 

Not Met 

Growth 
Each year, under the state’s Growth Model the school’s mean unadjusted 
growth percentile in mathematics for all tested students in grades 4-8 will 
be above the target of 50. (Using the 2017-18 results.) 

Met 

Optional 
Measure 

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Index1 (“PI”) on the state 
mathematics exam will meet the lower of that year’s state or school 
Measure of Interim Progress (“MIP”). 

Met 

ACTION PLAN 
• We added Math Stories in 3-5 math instruction in the 2018-2019 school year. This is a math 

routine that helps students develop number sense and master the New York State 
standards. Students in grades K-2 will continue to build on the Number Stories that were 
utilized last year. 

• Our instructional professionals are using Ready instruction materials in conjunction with our 
curricular tool Big Ideas, to provide additional instructional opportunities for priority 
material emphasized in New York State standards. 

• I-Ready will be utilized in all grades as a diagnostic tool. Staff will receive professional 
development and support to ensure I-Ready is being used to its full potential. The diagnostic 
tool pinpoints students’ strengths and knowledge gaps at the sub-skill level.  I-Ready 
Instruction delivers personalized learning paths for each student. 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

GOAL 3: SCIENCE 

Goal 3: Science 
Students will be proficient in Science 

BACKGROUND 
We know that our curriculum must prepare students for a rigorous high school curriculum to 
provide them with the best opportunity for college success. As such, we implement a rigorous 
curricular program, including a robust system of assessment, which is built around the New York 
State Learning Standards (NYSLS) for science and aligns with our mission. Staff is provided with 
professional development to support the implementation of the school’s science curriculum. 

Goal 3: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will perform at or 
above proficiency on the New York State science examination. 

METHOD 
The school administered the New York State Testing Program science assessment to students in 4th 

and 8th grade in spring 2019.  The school converted each student’s raw score to a performance level 
and a grade-specific scaled score.  The criterion for success on this measure requires students 
enrolled in at least their second year to score at proficiency.  

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
In 2018-19, 55 percent of students enrolled in at least their second year achieved proficiency on the 
New York State science exam. This is 20 percentage points less than the goal, and therefore, this 
goal was not met. At the grade level, this goal was met in fourth grade. 

Charter School Performance on 2018-19 State Science Exam 
By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year 

Grade 
Percent of Students at Proficiency of Students in At 

Least 2nd Year 
Percent Proficient Number Tested 

4 75% 55 
8 35% 55 

All 55% 110 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
Performance on a Regents Science Exam 

Of 8th Grade All Students by Year 

Grade Year Regents 
Exam 

Percent 
Passing with 

a 65 

Number 
Tested 

8 2016-17 N/A N/A N/A 
8 2017-18 N/A N/A N/A 
8 2018-19 N/A N/A N/A 

Since 2016-17, Buffalo United has seen a decrease in the percent of students enrolled in at least 
their second year achieving proficiency on the New York State science exam. 

Science Performance by Grade Level and School Year 

Grade 

Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year at 
Proficiency 

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 
Percent 

Proficient 
Number 
Tested Percent Number 

Tested 
Percent 

Proficient 
Number 
Tested 

4 80.1% 72 90% 61 75% 55 
8 30.0% 50 38% 56 35% 55 

All 59.8% 122 65% 117 55% 110 

Goal 3: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year and performing at 
proficiency on the state science exam will be greater than that of all students in the same tested 
grades in the school district of comparison. 

METHOD 
The school compares tested students enrolled in at least their second year to all tested students in 
the public school district of comparison.  Comparisons are between the results for each grade in 
which the school had tested students in at least their second year and the results for the respective 
grades in the school district of comparison.  Given the timing of the state’s release of district 
science data, the 2018-19 comparative data may not yet be available. If not, schools should report 
comparison to the district’s 2017-18 data. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
Buffalo United met this goal in 2018-19, comparing to 2017-18 district data. The percent of students 
enrolled in at least their second year achieving proficiency on the New York State science exam 
exceeded the local district proficiency rate by five percentage points. This goal was also met in both 
fourth and eighth grade. 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

2018-19 State Science Exam 
Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level 

Grade 

Percent of Students at Proficiency 
Charter School Students 

In At Least 2nd Year All District Students9 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

4 75% 55 69% 2386 
8 35% 55 24% 1773 

All 55% 110 50% 4159 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
Buffalo United has met this goal the past two years. 

Science Performance of Charter School and Local District 
by Grade Level and School Year 

Grade 

Percent of Charter School Students at Proficiency and Enrolled in At Least their 
Second Year Compared to Local District Students 

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 
Charter 
School District Charter 

School District Charter 
School District 

4 80.1% 64% 90% 69% 75% NA 
8 30.0% 24% 38% 24% 35% NA 

All 59.8% 46% 65% 50% 55% NA 

SUMMARY OF THE SCIENCE GOAL 
In 2018-19, Buffalo United met one of the listed measures below. The school met the comparative 
science measure by exceeding the local district proficiency rate by five percentage points. 

Type Measure Outcome 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at 
least their second year will perform at or above proficiency 
on the New York State examination. 

Not Met 

Comparative 

Each year, the percent of all tested students enrolled in at 
least their second year and performing at proficiency on the 
state exam will be greater than that of all students in the 
same tested grades in the school district of comparison. 

Met 

ACTION PLAN 
• We are implementing a new curricular tool, STEMScopes, to improve our science proficiency in 

grades 4 & 8. 
• BUCS is reviewing lesson plans to ensure that teachers are providing instruction on priority 

science standards in all grades. 

9 This table uses the prior year’s results as 2018-19 district science scores are not yet available. 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

GOAL 4: ESSA 

Goal 4: ESSA 
The school will be in good standing. 

Goal 4: Absolute Measure 

Under the state’s ESSA accountability system, the school is in good standing:  the state has not 
identified the school for comprehensive or targeted improvement.  

METHOD 
Because all students are expected to meet the state's performance standards, the federal statute 
stipulates that various sub-populations and demographic categories of students among all tested 
students must meet the state standard in and of themselves aside from the overall school results. 
As New York State, like all states, is required to establish a specific system for making these 
determinations for its public schools, charter schools do not have latitude in establishing their own 
performance levels or criteria of success for meeting the ESSA accountability requirements. Each 
year, the state issues School Report Cards that indicate a school’s status under the state 
accountability system. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
This information has not been released for the 2018-19 school year, so we are unable to evaluate 
this goal at this time. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Accountability Status by Year 
Year Status 

2016-17 Good Standing 
2017-18 Good Standing 
2018-19 TBD 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

APPENDIX A: OPTIONAL GOALS 

Goal 5: 

The school will be organizationally viable and financially sound. 

Goal 1: Measure 1 

Each year, the school will average a student attendance rate at or above 93%. 

METHOD 

The student attendance rate is determined using the school’s Average Daily Attendance during the 
2017-18 school year. 

RESULTS 
For 2018-19, the student attendance rate for Buffalo United Charter School was 90.2 percent. 

2018-19 Attendance 

Grade 
Average Daily 

Attendance Rate 
K 88.0% 
1 89.2% 
2 91.0% 
3 91.0% 
4 91.2% 
5 90.9% 
6 90.7% 
7 88.5% 
8 90.8% 

Overall 90.2% 

EVALUATION 
With an attendance rate of 90.2 percent, Buffalo United Charter School did not meet the stated 
measure. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Year Average Daily 
Attendance Rate 

2015-16 92.5% 
2016-17 90.8% 
2017-18 91.5% 
2018-19 90.2% 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

Goal 5: Measure 2 

Each year, the school will receive an unqualified audit from an independent certified public 
accounting firm hired by the Board of Trustees. 

METHOD 
Buffalo United Charter School will retain an independent certified accounting firm to review the 
school’s financial transactions during the 2018-19 school year. 

RESULTS 
Buffalo United has contracted with an independent certified public accounting firm to complete an 
audit of the 2018-19 school year. This audit is in process and will be submitted to CSI on or before 
November 1, 2019. 

EVALUATION 
Buffalo United has contracted with an independent certified public accounting firm to complete an 
audit of the 2018-19 school year. This audit is in process and will be submitted to CSI on or before 
November 1, 2019. 

Goal 5: Measure 3 

Each year, the school’s Board of Trustees will assess the performance of its education management 
partner. The review will be used to identify the management partner’s successes and opportunities 
to improve its future performance, as well as ensure the Board and management partner’s 
relationship is effectively serving the school. 

METHOD 

The Buffalo United Charter School Board of Trustees will assess the performance of its education 
management partner. 

RESULTS 

The Board of Trustees did not complete an evaluation of NHA during the 2018-19 school year. 

EVALUATION 
Buffalo United Charter School did not meet this measure. 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

Goal 5: Measure 4 

Each year, the school’s Board of Trustees will maintain a relationship with independent legal 
counsel that reviews relevant policies, documents, and incidents and makes recommendations as 
needed, and in proportion to the legal expertise on the board of trustees, if any. 

METHOD 

Throughout the school year, the Board of Trustees are presented with a number of issues which 
require legal review. Policies, documents, and issues are shared with the Board’s independent legal 
counsel for analysis and recommendations. 

RESULTS 

The Board appointed its legal counsel during its annual meeting. The Board’s legal counsel 
thoroughly reviewed all issues and provided the Board with timely and thoughtful responses to aid 
in its decision-making. 

EVALUATION 
The Board successfully met this measure in 2018-19. 

Goal 5: Measure 5 

Each year, the school will generally and substantially comply with all applicable federal and state 
laws, rules and regulations, and the provisions of its by-laws, Provisional Charter (certificate of 
incorporation) and Charter Agreement. 

METHOD 

In consultation with its legal counsel, Buffalo United Charter School will be in compliance with all 
applicable state and federal laws, rules, and regulations. 

RESULTS 

In consultation with its legal counsel, Buffalo United Charter School was in full compliance with all 
applicable state and federal laws, rules, and regulations. 

EVALUATION 
Buffalo United met this goal by being compliant with all applicable state and federal laws, rules, and 
regulations. 
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Entry 4 Expenditures per Child 
Last updated: 07/29/2019 

BUFFALO UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading 

Financial Information 

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal 
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures 

Per Child): 

1. Total Expenditures Per Child 

To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2018-
19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enrollment. 
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas). 

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41–43 of the 

Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil 
calculations: Audit Guide available within the portal or on the NYSED website 

at: http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/regentsoversightplan/otherdocuments/auditguide2018.pdf. 

Line 1: Total Expenditures 9282502 

Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 576 

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 16115 

1 / 2 



	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 		 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		

		
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child 

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per 
Child” first add together the following: 

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ 
column (from the unaudited 2018 19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) 

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations 

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must 
be included in this calculation is defined as follows: 

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the 

activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school 
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also 

includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations 

on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not 
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program. 

Notes: 
The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41–43 of the Audit Guide 

can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations: 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html. 
Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations. 

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services 
Cost (Row) 

Line 2: Management and General Cost
(Column) 

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 

Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End
FTE student enrollment 

Thank you. 

585701 

2557099 

3142800 

5456 

2 / 2 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Trustees 
Buffalo United Charter School 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Buffalo United Charter School (the 
"School"), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 and the 
related statements of activities and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and 
the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Buffalo United Charter School as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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To the Board of Trustees 
Buffalo United Charter School 

Emphasis of Matter 

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the School adopted the provisions of Accounting 
Standards Update No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial 
Statements for Not-for-Profit Entities, as of June 30, 2019. Our opinion is not modified with respect to 
this matter. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise Buffalo United Charter School’s financial statements. The schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards, as identified in the table of contents and as required by Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (the "Uniform Guidance"), and supplemental New York State 
Education Department schedule of functional expenses, as identified in the table of contents, are 
presented for the purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. 

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is the responsibility of management and was derived 
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 

The supplemental New York State Education Department schedule of functional expenses has not 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, and, 
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 25, 
2019 on our consideration of Buffalo United Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant 
agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
Buffalo United Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

October 25, 2019 
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance 
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To Management and the Board of Trustees 
Buffalo United Charter School 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Buffalo United 
Charter School (the "School"), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019 
and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then 
ended, and related notes to the financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated October 
25, 2019. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Buffalo United Charter 
School's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal 
control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the School's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a 
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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To Management and the Board of Trustees 
Buffalo United Charter School 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Buffalo United Charter School’s financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have 
a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and, accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

October 25, 2019 
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Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and 
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the 

Uniform Guidance 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Trustees 
Buffalo United Charter School 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Buffalo United Charter School's (the "School") compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance 
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program for the year ended 
June 30, 2019. Buffalo United Charter School's major federal program is identified in the summary of 
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal program. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Buffalo United Charter School's 
major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 
2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, 
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (the "Uniform Guidance"). Those standards and the 
Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a 
direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence about Buffalo United Charter School's compliance with those requirements and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Buffalo United Charter 
School’s compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, Buffalo United Charter School complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major 
federal program for the year ended June 30, 2019. 
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To the Board of Trustees 
Buffalo United Charter School 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of Buffalo United Charter School is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Buffalo United Charter School’s 
internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material 
effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Uniform Guidance, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control over 
compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement 
of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

October 25, 2019 
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Transmittal Form 
Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 

for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

Charter School Name: Buffalo United Charter School 

Audit Period: 2018-19 
Prior Period: 2017-18 

Report Due Date: Friday, November 01, 2019 
Date Submitted: Thursday, October 31, 2019 

School Fiscal Contact Name: Jacqueline Holder 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: Plante Moran, PC 
School Audit Contact Name: Michelle Goss, CPA 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Please submit the Annual Financial Statement and other associated documents 
to BOTH 

SUNY Charter Schools Institute 
AND 

New York State Education Department 

SUNY CHARTER SCHOOLS INSTITUTE - Reporting Requirements: 
Online Portal: https://my.epicenternow.org/home.aspx 

Required 8 Items: 
1) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes; 
2) Excel template file with appropriate sheets completed: Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and 

Functional Expenses worksheets; and 
3) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance. 

And, if applicable: 
The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are not 
included. 
Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend federal funds in 
excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be submitted by the following 
date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc  If not applicable enter "N/A "

4) 

5) 

6) 

7) 

If not included, state the reason(s) below. Or, if not applicable fill in"N/A"): 

Management Letter Attached 

Management Letter Response N/A 

Form 990; or Extension Form 8868 Requested an extension 
Federal Single Audit/ Uniform 
Guidance in 2 CFR Part 200  Included as part of the audit 



   

       
 

 
                                     

     
  

       
                   

         
 

         7) 

8) 

Guidance in 2 CFR Part 200,   p     

Subpart F 
Corrective Action Plan N/A 

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT - Reporting Requirements: 
Online Portal: https://nysed-cso-reports.myreviewroom.com/ 

Required Items: 
1) This transmital form (a copy of the Excel file containing the four schedules Does NOT need to be included); 
2) Audited Financial Report; 

And, if applicable: 
3) Management Letter and Response; 
4) Federal Single Audit/Uniform Guidance in 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F. 



   
   

    

 
     
     

   
 

     
  

    

 

 

   

 
       
     
 

       
           
 

 

 
 

                  

 

 

 

  

BUFFALO UNITED CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statement of Financial Position 

as of June 30, 2019 

ASSETS 2018-19 2017-18 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid expenses 

Contributions and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

$ 85,427 
339,342 

-
-
-

424,769 

$ 85,107 
329,859 

-
-
-

414,966 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 5,869 7,042 

OTHER ASSETS 76,161 75,690 

TOTAL ASSETS 506,799 497,698 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT 

 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Deferred Rent 
All other long-term debt and notes payable, net current maturities TO AL LONG-TE  

LIABILITIES 

$ -
-

21,683 
-
-

394,041 
415,724 

-
-
-

$ -
-

19,212 
-
-

395,361 
414,573 

-
-
-

TOTAL LIABILITIES 415,724 414,573 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

91,075 

-

91,075 

83,125 

-

83,125 



  
 

       

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
NET ASSETS 506,799 497,698 

CK - Should be zero - -



   
  

    

    
   

   
   

   
   
       
   

     
     

     

 
 
 

 
   

   
 

  

     

   

 
 

       
    

BUFFALO UNITED CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statement of Activities 

as of June 30, 2019 

Unrestricted 

2018-19 
Temporarily 
Restricted Total 

2017-18 

Total 

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
Public School District 

Resident Student Enrollment 
Students with disabilities 

Grants and Contracts 
State and local 
Federal - Title and IDEA 
Federal - Other 
Other 

NYC DoE Rental Assistance 

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions 

Foundations 
Individuals 
Corporations 

Fundraising 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous income 

Net assets released from restriction 
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

$ 7,952,906 $ 
254,248 

174,907 
509,529 

-
-
-

364,402 

9,255,992 

$ 6,131,714 $ 
594,860 

-
6,726,574 
2,557,100 

9,283,674 

(27,682) 

$ - $ 
-
-
-
-

35,632 

-
35,632 

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 

$ 

$ 

7,952,906 
254,248 

174,907 
509,529 

-
-
-

364,402 

9,255,992 

6,131,714 
594,860 

-
6,726,574 
2,557,100 

-
9,283,674 

(27,682) 

-
-
-
-
-

35,632 

-
35,632 

$ 

$ 

$ 

8,156,421 
402,174 

1,000 
525,789 

-
-
-

358,220 

9,443,604 

6,503,755 
576,607 

-
7,080,362 
2,397,507 

-
9,477,869 

(34,265) 

-
-
-
-
-

42,276 

-
42,276 



   

       
   

    

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 7,950 - 7,950 8,011 

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

83,125 

-
-
-

83,125 

-
75,114 

-

NET ASSETS END OF YEAR $ 91,075 $ - $ 91,075 $ 83,125 



   
   

    

    
       
       
 

     

 
   
 
 
 
 
 

     
 

 
 

     
       

     

    
   

     

    
       

     

       
       

       

BUFFALO UNITED CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of June 30, 2019 

2018-19 2017-18 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 7,950 $ 8,011 
Revenues from School Districts - -
Accounts Receivable - -
Due from School Districts - -
Depreciation 1,173 1,383 
Grants Receivable (9,483) 385,326 
Due from NYS - -
Grant revenues - -
Prepaid Expenses - -
Accounts Payable - -
Accrued Expenses - -
Accrued Liabilities - -
Contributions and fund-raising activities - -
Miscellaneous sources - -
Deferred Revenue 2,471 8,272 
Interest payments - -
Contracted Service Fee Payable (1,320) (384,427) 
Loss on disposal of asset 2,252 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 791 $ 20,817 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of equipment - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ - $ -

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Principal payments on long-term debt - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ - $ -

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 791 $ 20,817 
Cash at beginning of year 160,797 139,980 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 161,588 $ 160,797 



   
   
    

   
 

 
                 

   
 

 
     

       

   
 

     
           
                 
   

   
   

 
    

   
 

 

 

BUFFALO UNITED CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

as of June 30, 2019 

2018-19 

No. of Regular
Positions Education 

Personnel Services Costs $ 
Administrative Staff Personnel 8.00 567,927 
Instructional Personnel 52.00 2,190,715 
Non-Instructional Personnel 1.00 17,774 
Total Salaries and Staff 61.00 2,776,416 

Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 674,003 
Retirement 55,365 
Management Company Fees -
Legal Service 12,873 
Accounting / Audit Services 10,750 
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Services 69,647 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interes  892,773 
Repairs & Maintenance 301,207 
Insurance 32,178 
Utilities 80,646 
Supplies / Materials 415,931 
Equipment / Furnishings 88,854 
Staff Development 72,942 
Marketing / Recruitment 85,260 
Technology 77,701 
Food Service 382,390 
Student Services 48,492 
Office Expense 45,693 
Depreciation 1,173 

OTHER 7,420 

Program Services 
Special Other 

Education Education 
$ $ 

- -
325,991 -

- -
325,991 -
91,272 -
7,374 -

- -
- -
- -

165,312 -
- -
- -
- -
- -

171 -
- -

3,703 -
563 -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

474 -

$ 
Total 

567,927 
2,516,706 

17,774 
3,102,407 
765,275 
62,739 

-
12,873 
10,750 
234,959 
892,773 
301,207 
32,178 
80,646 
416,102 
88,854 
76,645 
85,823 
77,701 
382,390 
48,492 
45,693 
1,173 
7,894 

Supporting Services 
Management 

Fund-raising and General 
$ $ $ 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- 275,012 
- 800,920 
- -
- 52,196 
- -
- -
- -
- -
- 86,332 
- 385,655 
- 374,411 
- -
- 120,500 
- 10,015 
- -
- 452,059 

Total 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

275,012 
800,920 

-
52,196 

-
-
-
-

86,332 
385,655 
374,411 

-
120,500 
10,015 

-
452,059 

Total Expenses $ 6,131,714 $ 594,860 $ - $ 6,726,574 $ - $ 2,557,100 $ 2,557,100 



   

2017-18

$ 

$ 

Total 

567,927 
2,516,706 

17,774 
3,102,407 
765,275 
62,739 

-
12,873 
285,762 

1,035,879 
892,773 
353,403 
32,178 
80,646 
416,102 
88,854 
162,977 
471,478 
452,112 
382,390 
168,992 
55,708 
1,173 

459,953 
9,283,674 

$ 

$ 

559,359 
2,715,551 

31 
3,274,941 
843,223 
67,670 

-
9,432 

301,091 
1,001,701 
891,880 
324,995 
25,917 
81,514 
502,210 
142,402 
182,121 
435,062 
432,559 
386,039 
171,559 
58,216 
1,383 

343,954 
9,477,869 





           
       
     
         
           
       
         
         
         
     

     
     
       
         
     
           
           
         

     
     

     
     
     
     

       
       
       

         
     

         
       

       
       
     

   
         
           
     

         
       
         

           
     

   
     
     
     
       
         
         

         
       
           
           

103 Boys Preparatory Charter School of New York No 506 
177 Brilla College Preparatory Charter School No 514 
165 Brilla Veritas Charter School Yes 514 
14 Bronx Charter School for Better Learning Yes 517 
131 Bronx Charter School for Better Learning II No 517 
15 Bronx Charter School for Excellence Yes 510 
157 Bronx Charter School for Excellence 2 No 510 
169 Bronx Charter School for Excellence 3 No 510 
170 Bronx Charter School for Excellence 4 No 510 
16 Bronx Preparatory Charter School Yes 520 
161 Brooklyn Ascend Charter School No 512 
17 Brooklyn Dreams Charter School YES 
25 Brooklyn East Collegiate Charter School No 509 
172 Brooklyn Emerging Leaders Academy Charter School YES 
18 Brooklyn Excelsior Charter School YES 
132 Brooklyn Prospect Charter School - CSD 13 No 523 
19 Brooklyn Prospect Charter School - CSD 15 Yes 523 
77 Broome Street Academy Charter High School YES 
162 Brownsville Ascend Charter School No 512 
20 Brownsville Collegiate Charter School No 509 
182 Buffalo Collegiate Charter School YES 
21 Buffalo United Charter School YES 
163 Bushwick Ascend Charter School No 512 
91 Canarsie Ascend Charter School Yes 512 
228 Capital Preparatory Harlem Charter School YES 
117 Central Brooklyn Ascend Charter School No 
92 Central Queens Academy Charter School YES 
93 Children's Aid College Prep Charter School YES 
23 Community Partnership Charter School Yes 
191 Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School YES 
185 Cypress Hills Ascend Charter School No 512 
227 Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School No 520 
179 Democracy Prep Harlem Charter School No 520 
178 Democracy Preparatory Charter School No 520 
188 DREAM Charter School YES 
78 East Harlem Scholars Academy Charter School Yes 508 
114 East Harlem Scholars Academy Charter School II No 508 
187 Elm Community Charter School YES 
180 Elmwood Village Charter School Days Park No 515 
166 Elmwood Village Charter School Hertel Yes 515 
26 Eugenio Maria de Hostos Charter School YES 
27 Excellence Boys Charter School of Bedford Stuyvesant No 509 
28 Excellence Girls Charter School No 509 
153 Explore Charter School No 507 
154 Explore Empower Charter School No 507 
94 Explore Exceed Charter School No 507 
79 Explore Excel Charter School Yes 507 
29 Family Life Academy Charter School Yes 503 
95 Family Life Academy Charter School II No 503 
120 Family Life Academy Charter School III No 503 
133 Finn Academy: An Elmira Charter School YES 
173 Forte Preparatory Academy Charter School YES 
30 Girls Preparatory Charter School of New York Yes 506 
31 Girls Preparatory Charter School of the Bronx No 

512 

504 

506 



       
     
         
     
     
         
         
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

           
       

     
     
         
     
     
           
         
       

         
       
       
         

       
   
     

           
       

     
           
           
                 
             
       
             
       
         
       

       
         
     

       
     

       
       

       

32 Grand Concourse Academy Charter School YES 
34 Green Tech Charter School YES 
35 Harbor Science and Arts Charter School YES 
37 Harlem Link Charter School YES 
36 Harlem Prep Charter School No 520 
45 Harlem Village Academy East Charter School YES 
44 Harlem Village Academy West Charter School YES 
96 Heketi Community Charter School YES 
46 Henry Johnson Charter School YES 
189 Hyde Leadership Charter School YES 
47 Icahn Charter School 1 YES 
48 Icahn Charter School 2 YES 
49 Icahn Charter School 3 YES 
50 Icahn Charter School 4 YES 
51 Icahn Charter School 5 YES 
97 Icahn Charter School 6 YES 
98 Icahn Charter School 7 YES 
134 International Charter School of New York, The YES 
192 International Leadership Charter High School YES 
52 King Center Charter School YES 
53 Kings Collegiate Charter School No 509 
223 KIPP Always Mentally Prepared Charter School No 526 
226 KIPP Freedom Charter School No 526 
224 KIPP Infinity Charter School No 526 
225 KIPP NYC Washington Heights Academy Charter School YES 526 
54 KIPP S.T.A.R. College Prep Charter School No 526 
55 KIPP Tech Valley Charter School YES 
56 Leadership Preparatory Bedford Stuyvesant Charter School Yes 509 
57 Leadership Preparatory Brownsville Charter School No 509 
59 Leadership Preparatory Canarsie Charter School No 509 
58 Leadership Preparatory Ocean Hill Charter School No 509 
174 Legacy College Preparatory Charter School YES 
164 Manhattan Charter School No 513 
99 Manhattan Charter School II Yes 513 
60 Merrick Academy - Queens Public Charter School YES 
118 Middle Village Preparatory Charter School YES 
63 New Roots Charter School YES 
100 New Visions AIM Charter High School I YES 
101 New Visions AIM Charter High School II YES 
82 New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science YES 
83 New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities YES 
64 New World Preparatory Charter School YES 
156 New York City Charter School of the Arts YES 
167 NYC Autism Charter School Bronx Yes 516 
181 NYC Autism Charter School East Harlem No 516 
24 Ocean Hill Collegiate Charter School No 509 
66 Our World Neighborhood Charter School Yes 524 
175 Our World Neighborhood Charter School 2 No 524 
193 PAVE Academy Charter School YES 
183 Persistence Preparatory Academy Charter School YES 
119 ROC Achieve Charter School YES 
116 Rochester Preparatory Charter School 3 No 502 
67 Roosevelt Children's Academy Charter School YES 
68 Sisulu-Wa ker Charter School of Harlem YES 





         
         

           
           

         
         

     
     

         
       

       
           

         
         

           
       

     
       

         
             
         

     
         
       

         
         

506 

509 
510 
511 
512 
513 
514 
515 

Public Prep Charter School Academies (Combined) 
507 Explore Charter Schools of Brooklyn (Combined) 
508 East Harlem Scholars Academy Charter School (Combined) 

Uncommon New York City Charter Schools (Combined) 
Bronx Charter School for Excellence (Combined) 
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools (Combined) 
Ascend Charter Schools (Combined) 
Manhattan Charter Schools (Combined) 
Brilla College Preparatory Charter Schools (Combined) 
Elmwood Village Charter Schools (Combined) 

516 NYC Autism Charter Schools (Combined) 
517 Bronx Charter School for Better Learning (Combined) 
518 Achievement First Brownsville Charter School (Combined) 
519 Achievement First Bushwick Charter School (Combined) 
520 Democracy Prep New York Charter Schools (Combined) 
521 Academy Charter School, The (Combined) 
522 Amber Charter School (Combined) 
523 Brooklyn Prospect Charter School (Combined) 
524 Our World Neighborhood Charter School (Combined) 
525 Zeta Charter Schools - New York City (Combined) 
526 KIPP NYC Public Charter Schools (Combined) 
527 DREAM Charter School (Combined) 
528 University Prep Public Charter Schools (Combined) 
529 Storefont Academy Charter School (Combined) 
530 Harlem Village Academy Charter School (Combined) 
531 Capital Prep Charter Schools NY (Combined) 



                 
                 
                       

   
   
                 

   

      

    

       

         

     

    Incomplete Entry Messages VLOOKUP 
Enter Audit Period on "Transmittal Form & School Info" tab 

Enter Prior Period on "Transmittal Form & School Info" tab 

Enter Audit Period and Prior Period on "Transmittal Form & School Info" tab 

School Name Selected 
Buffalo United Charter School 
MergeID? (>0 is a merged school. =0 is not merged) 
Is Surviving School? 

Need BS/CF 
YES 

SurvivingSchoolName 
#N/A 

#N/A 

Input Messages (Balance Sheet and Cash Flow) 
#N/A 

#N/A 

#N/A 

#N/A 

BS & CF INPUT NOTES 

MergeName 

Academy Charter School, The (Combined) 

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools (Combined) 

Amber Charter School (Combined) 



         
           

         

           

       

     

           

           

       

         
         

         

Brilla College Preparatory Charter Schools (Combined) 
Bronx Charter School for Better Learning (Combined) 

Bronx Charter School for Excellence (Combined) 

Democracy Prep New York Charter Schools (Combined) 

Brooklyn Prospect Charter School (Combined) 

Ascend Charter Schools (Combined) 

Community Partnership Charter School Education Corporation (Combined) 

East Harlem Scholars Academy Charter School (Combined) 

Elmwood Village Charter Schools (Combined) 

Explore Charter Schools of Brooklyn (Combined) 
Family Life Academy Charter Schools (Combined) 

Public Prep Charter School Academies (Combined) 



         

           

     

       

         

KIPP NYC Public Charter Schools (Combined) 

Uncommon New York City Charter Schools (Combined) 

Manhattan Charter Schools (Combined) 

NYC Autism Charter Schools (Combined) 

Our World Neighborhood Charter School (Combined) 



           

           

             

Success Academy Charter Schools - NYC (Combined) 

True North Rochester Preparatory Charter School (Combined) 

Zeta Charter Schools - New York City (Combined) 











      
          

Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District 
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition) 
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ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE 

Buffalo United Charter School 

SCHOOL 
Name: Buffalo United Charter School 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
Contact Name: Jacqueline Holder 
Contact Title: Business Analyst 
Contact Email: 
Contact Phone: 

REPORT PERIOD 
Current Academic Year: 2019-20 
Prior Academic Year: 2018-19 

Page 4 of 111 





      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      

  
     

 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGET 
2018-19 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2  QUARTER 3 QUAR  

PRIMARY/OTHER DISTRICT NAME(S) 
Actual 

Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 
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8 9 10 11 12 
75 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY 
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT 

QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 
Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

TER 4 

D' Column(s) 
s for the 

TER 4 

Page 



   
     TER 4 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 
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BUFFALO UNITED CHARTER SCHOOL 
ALANCE SHEET 

2019-20 

Prior Year Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

2018-19 As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30 
ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 

Contributions and other receivables 

-
-
-
-
-

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS - - - - -

-PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net - - - -

-OTHER ASSETS - - - -

TOTAL ASSETS - - - - -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 

Other 

-
-
-
-
-
-

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - - - - -

-LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - - -

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

-
-

- - - -
- - - -

TOTAL NET ASSETS - - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - - - - -

Page 35 of 111 



























































  
    

   

  

         
     

     
     

       

          

Annual Report Requirement 
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

BUFFALO UNITED CHARTER SCHOOL 

2019-20 

Administrative $0.00expenditures per pupil: 

Per NYS Statute Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all 
general administration salaries and other general 
administration expenditures divided by the total 
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit 
costs or expenditures should not be reported here. 

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4 
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GRADE LEVELS 
1 

BUDGET APPROVAL - Extension Message 
0 Select grade 5 level from drop-down list → 
1 Elementary School 
2 Middle School 
3 High School 

ENROLLMENT 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

WEIGHTED AVERAGES 
RATE PER PUPIL ORIGINAL REVENUE (CALCULATED) 

AVG ENROLLME  Q1 

638.6473247 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2,154,476.75 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

BASIC 
TUITION 

BUFFALO CITY SD 13,494 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

- -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-





  
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

  
  
  

 
 

 
  

 
   

  
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
  

AUBURN CITY SD 29 
AUSABLE VALLEY CSD 30 
AVERILL PARK CSD 31 
AVOCA CSD 32 
AVON CSD 33 
BABYLON UFSD 34 
BAINBRIDGE-GUILFORD CSD 35 
BALDWIN UFSD 36 
BALDWINSVILLE CSD 37 
BALLSTON SPA CSD 38 
BARKER CSD 39 
BATAVIA CITY SD 40 
BATH CSD 41 
BAY SHORE UFSD 42 
BAYPORT-BLUE POINT UFSD 43 
BEACON CITY SD 44 
BEAVER RIVER CSD 45 
BEDFORD CSD 46 
BEEKMANTOWN CSD 47 
BELFAST CSD 48 
BELLEVILLE HENDERSON CSD 49 
BELLMORE UFSD 50 
BELLMORE-MERRICK CENTRAL HS DISTRICT 51 
BEMUS POINT CSD 52 
BERLIN CSD 53 
BERNE-KNOX-WESTERLO CSD 54 
BETHLEHEM CSD 55 
BETHPAGE UFSD 56 
BINGHAMTON CITY SD 57 
BLIND BROOK-RYE UFSD 58 
BOLIVAR-RICHBURG CSD 59 
BOLTON CSD 60 
BRADFORD CSD 61 
BRASHER FALLS CSD 62 
BRENTWOOD UFSD 63 
BREWSTER CSD 64 
BRIARCLIFF MANOR UFSD 65 
BRIDGEHAMPTON UFSD 66 
BRIGHTON CSD 67 
BROADALBIN-PERTH CSD 68 
BROCKPORT CSD 69 
BROCTON CSD 70 
BRONXVILLE UFSD 71 
BROOKFIELD CSD 72 
BROOKHAVEN-COMSEWOGUE UFSD 73 
BRUNSWICK CSD (BRITTONKILL) 74 



 
   
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
  

  
  
    

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

BRUSHTON-MOIRA CSD 75 
BURNT HILLS-BALLSTON LAKE CSD 
BYRAM HILLS CSD 77 
BYRON-BERGEN CSD 78 
CAIRO-DURHAM CSD 79 
CALEDONIA-MUMFORD CSD 80 
CAMBRIDGE CSD 81 
CAMDEN CSD 82 
CAMPBELL-SAVONA CSD 83 
CANAJOHARIE CSD 84 
CANANDAIGUA CITY SD 85 
CANASERAGA CSD 86 
CANASTOTA CSD 87 
CANDOR CSD 88 
CANISTEO-GREENWOOD CSD 89 
CANTON CSD 90 
CARLE PLACE UFSD 91 
CARMEL CSD 92 
CARTHAGE CSD 93 
CASSADAGA VALLEY CSD 94 
CATO-MERIDIAN CSD 95 
CATSKILL CSD 96 
CATTARAUGUS-LITTLE VALLEY CSD 97 
CAZENOVIA CSD 98 
CENTER MORICHES UFSD 99 
CENTRAL ISLIP UFSD 100 
CENTRAL SQUARE CSD 101 
CENTRAL VALLEY CSD AT ILION-MOHAWK 102 
CHAPPAQUA CSD 103 
CHARLOTTE VALLEY CSD 104 
CHATEAUGAY CSD 105 
CHATHAM CSD 106 
CHAUTAUQUA LAKE CSD 107 
CHAZY UFSD 108 
CHEEKTOWAGA CSD 109 
CHEEKTOWAGA-MARYVALE UFSD 110 
CHEEKTOWAGA-SLOAN UFSD 111 
CHENANGO FORKS CSD 112 
CHENANGO VALLEY CSD 113 
CHERRY VALLEY-SPRINGFIELD CSD 114 
CHESTER UFSD 115 
CHITTENANGO CSD 116 
CHURCHVILLE-CHILI CSD 117 
CINCINNATUS CSD 118 
CLARENCE CSD 119 
CLARKSTOWN CSD 120 



  
 

 
 

 
 

  
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

  
 

  
 

  
    

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

CLEVELAND HILL UFSD 121 
CLIFTON-FINE CSD 122 
CLINTON CSD 123 
CLYDE-SAVANNAH CSD 124 
CLYMER CSD 125 
COBLESKILL-RICHMONDVILLE CSD 126 
COHOES CITY SD 127 
COLD SPRING HARBOR CSD 128 
COLTON-PIERREPONT CSD 129 
COMMACK UFSD 130 
CONNETQUOT CSD 131 
COOPERSTOWN CSD 132 
COPENHAGEN CSD 133 
COPIAGUE UFSD 134 
CORINTH CSD 135 
CORNING CITY SD 136 
CORNWALL CSD 137 
CORTLAND CITY SD 138 
COXSACKIE-ATHENS CSD 139 
CROTON-HARMON UFSD 140 
CROWN POINT CSD 141 
CUBA-RUSHFORD CSD 142 
DALTON-NUNDA CSD (KESHEQUA) 143 
DANSVILLE CSD 144 
DEER PARK UFSD 145 
DELAWARE ACADEMY CSD AT DELHI 146 
DEPEW UFSD 147 
DEPOSIT CSD 148 
DERUYTER CSD 149 
DOBBS FERRY UFSD 150 
DOLGEVILLE CSD 151 
DOVER UFSD 152 
DOWNSVILLE CSD 153 
DRYDEN CSD 154 
DUANESBURG CSD 155 
DUNDEE CSD 156 
DUNKIRK CITY SD 157 
EAST AURORA UFSD 158 
EAST BLOOMFIELD CSD 159 
EAST GREENBUSH CSD 160 
EAST HAMPTON UFSD 161 
EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD 162 
EAST ISLIP UFSD 163 
EAST MEADOW UFSD 164 
EAST MORICHES UFSD 165 
EAST QUOGUE UFSD 166 



    
  
  
  
  

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
 

 
 

   
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
  

  
  
 

 
 

  
  
  

 
 
  

 
 
 

 

EAST RAMAPO CSD (SPRING VALLEY) 167 
EAST ROCHESTER UFSD 168 
EAST ROCKAWAY UFSD 169 
EAST SYRACUSE-MINOA CSD 170 
EAST WILLISTON UFSD 171 
EASTCHESTER UFSD 172 
EASTPORT-SOUTH MANOR CSD 173 
EDEN CSD 174 
EDGEMONT UFSD 175 
EDINBURG COMMON SD 176 
EDMESTON CSD 177 
EDWARDS-KNOX CSD 178 
ELBA CSD 179 
ELDRED CSD 180 
ELIZABETHTOWN-LEWIS CSD 181 
ELLENVILLE CSD 182 
ELLICOTTVILLE CSD 183 
ELMIRA CITY SD 184 
ELMIRA HEIGHTS CSD 185 
ELMONT UFSD 186 
ELMSFORD UFSD 187 
ELWOOD UFSD 188 
EVANS-BRANT CSD (LAKE SHORE) 189 
FABIUS-POMPEY CSD 190 
FAIRPORT CSD 191 
FALCONER CSD 192 
FALLSBURG CSD 193 
FARMINGDALE UFSD 194 
FAYETTEVILLE-MANLIUS CSD 195 
FILLMORE CSD 196 
FIRE ISLAND UFSD 197 
FISHERS ISLAND UFSD 198 
FLORAL PARK-BELLEROSE UFSD 199 
FLORIDA UFSD 200 
FONDA-FULTONVILLE CSD 201 
FORESTVILLE CSD 202 
FORT ANN CSD 203 
FORT EDWARD UFSD 204 
FORT PLAIN CSD 205 
FRANKFORT-SCHUYLER CSD 206 
FRANKLIN CSD 207 
FRANKLIN SQUARE UFSD 208 
FRANKLINVILLE CSD 209 
FREDONIA CSD 210 
FREEPORT UFSD 211 
FREWSBURG CSD 212 



 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

  
  
 

  
  

 
  

 
   

   
   

  
   

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
   

 
 
 

 
  
 

FRIENDSHIP CSD 213 
FRONTIER CSD 214 
FULTON CITY SD 215 
GALWAY CSD 216 
GANANDA CSD 217 
GARDEN CITY UFSD 218 
GARRISON UFSD 219 
GATES-CHILI CSD 220 
GENERAL BROWN CSD 221 
GENESEE VALLEY CSD 222 
GENESEO CSD 223 
GENEVA CITY SD 224 
GEORGETOWN-SOUTH OTSELIC CSD 225 
GERMANTOWN CSD 226 
GILBERTSVILLE-MOUNT UPTON CSD 227 
GILBOA-CONESVILLE CSD 228 
GLEN COVE CITY SD 229 
GLENS FALLS CITY SD 230 
GLENS FALLS COMN SD 231 
GLOVERSVILLE CITY SD 232 
GORHAM-MIDDLESEX CSD (MARCUS WHITMAN 233 
GOSHEN CSD 234 
GOUVERNEUR CSD 235 
GOWANDA CSD 236 
GRAND ISLAND CSD 237 
GRANVILLE CSD 238 
GREAT NECK UFSD 239 
GREECE CSD 240 
GREEN ISLAND UFSD 241 
GREENBURGH CSD 242 
GREENE CSD 243 
GREENPORT UFSD 244 
GREENVILLE CSD 245 
GREENWICH CSD 246 
GREENWOOD LAKE UFSD 247 
GROTON CSD 248 
GUILDERLAND CSD 249 
HADLEY-LUZERNE CSD 250 
HALDANE CSD 251 
HALF HOLLOW HILLS CSD 252 
HAMBURG CSD 253 
HAMILTON CSD 254 
HAMMOND CSD 255 
HAMMONDSPORT CSD 256 
HAMPTON BAYS UFSD 257 
HANCOCK CSD 258 



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
    

 
  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

  
  
  

 
  
  

 
 

  
  
  

  
 

 
  
  

 
  

  

HANNIBAL CSD 259 
HARBORFIELDS CSD 260 
HARPURSVILLE CSD 261 
HARRISON CSD 262 
HARRISVILLE CSD 263 
HARTFORD CSD 264 
HASTINGS-ON-HUDSON UFSD 265 
HAUPPAUGE UFSD 266 
HAVERSTRAW-STONY POINT CSD (NORTH RO 267 
HEMPSTEAD UFSD 268 
HENDRICK HUDSON CSD 269 
HERKIMER CSD 270 
HERMON-DEKALB CSD 271 
HERRICKS UFSD 272 
HEUVELTON CSD 273 
HEWLETT-WOODMERE UFSD 274 
HICKSVILLE UFSD 275 
HIGHLAND CSD 276 
HIGHLAND FALLS CSD 277 
HILTON CSD 278 
HINSDALE CSD 279 
HOLLAND CSD 280 
HOLLAND PATENT CSD 281 
HOLLEY CSD 282 
HOMER CSD 283 
HONEOYE CSD 284 
HONEOYE FALLS-LIMA CSD 285 
HOOSIC VALLEY CSD 286 
HOOSICK FALLS CSD 287 
HORNELL CITY SD 288 
HORSEHEADS CSD 289 
HUDSON CITY SD 290 
HUDSON FALLS CSD 291 
HUNTER-TANNERSVILLE CSD 292 
HUNTINGTON UFSD 293 
HYDE PARK CSD 294 
INDIAN LAKE CSD 295 
INDIAN RIVER CSD 296 
INLET COMN SD 297 
IROQUOIS CSD 298 
IRVINGTON UFSD 299 
ISLAND PARK UFSD 300 
ISLAND TREES UFSD 301 
ISLIP UFSD 302 
ITHACA CITY SD 303 
JAMESTOWN CITY SD 304 



 
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
   

  
  

 
  
  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
  

 
  

  
   
  

 
   

 

JAMESVILLE-DEWITT CSD 305 
JASPER-TROUPSBURG CSD 306 
JEFFERSON CSD 307 
JERICHO UFSD 308 
JOHNSBURG CSD 309 
JOHNSON CITY CSD 310 
JOHNSTOWN CITY SD 311 
JORDAN-ELBRIDGE CSD 312 
KATONAH-LEWISBORO UFSD 313 
KEENE CSD 314 
KENDALL CSD 315 
KENMORE-TONAWANDA UFSD 316 
KINDERHOOK CSD 317 
KINGS PARK CSD 318 
KINGSTON CITY SD 319 
KIRYAS JOEL VILLAGE UFSD 320 
LA FARGEVILLE CSD 321 
LACKAWANNA CITY SD 322 
LAFAYETTE CSD 323 
LAKE GEORGE CSD 324 
LAKE PLACID CSD 325 
LAKE PLEASANT CSD 326 
LAKELAND CSD 327 
LANCASTER CSD 328 
LANSING CSD 329 
LANSINGBURGH CSD 330 
LAURENS CSD 331 
LAWRENCE UFSD 332 
LE ROY CSD 333 
LETCHWORTH CSD 334 
LEVITTOWN UFSD 335 
LEWISTON-PORTER CSD 336 
LIBERTY CSD 337 
LINDENHURST UFSD 338 
LISBON CSD 339 
LITTLE FALLS CITY SD 340 
LIVERPOOL CSD 341 
LIVINGSTON MANOR CSD 342 
LIVONIA CSD 343 
LOCKPORT CITY SD 344 
LOCUST VALLEY CSD 345 
LONG BEACH CITY SD 346 
LONG LAKE CSD 347 
LONGWOOD CSD 348 
LOWVILLE ACADEMY & CSD 349 
LYME CSD 350 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

  
 
 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

LYNBROOK UFSD 351 
LYNCOURT UFSD 352 
LYNDONVILLE CSD 353 
LYONS CSD 354 
MADISON CSD 355 
MADRID-WADDINGTON CSD 356 
MAHOPAC CSD 357 
MAINE-ENDWELL CSD 358 
MALONE CSD 359 
MALVERNE UFSD 360 
MAMARONECK UFSD 361 
MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE CSD (RED JACK 362 
MANHASSET UFSD 363 
MARATHON CSD 364 
MARCELLUS CSD 365 
MARGARETVILLE CSD 366 
MARION CSD 367 
MARLBORO CSD 368 
MASSAPEQUA UFSD 369 
MASSENA CSD 370 
MATTITUCK-CUTCHOGUE UFSD 371 
MAYFIELD CSD 372 
MCGRAW CSD 373 
MECHANICVILLE CITY SD 374 
MEDINA CSD 375 
MENANDS UFSD 376 
MERRICK UFSD 377 
MEXICO CSD 378 
MIDDLE COUNTRY CSD 379 
MIDDLEBURGH CSD 380 
MIDDLETOWN CITY SD 381 
MILFORD CSD 382 
MILLBROOK CSD 383 
MILLER PLACE UFSD 384 
MINEOLA UFSD 385 
MINERVA CSD 386 
MINISINK VALLEY CSD 387 
MONROE-WOODBURY CSD 388 
MONTAUK UFSD 389 
MONTICELLO CSD 390 
MORAVIA CSD 391 
MORIAH CSD 392 
MORRIS CSD 393 
MORRISTOWN CSD 394 
MORRISVILLE-EATON CSD 395 
MOUNT MARKHAM CSD 396 



  
  
  
   

 
 

  
     
  
  
   
   

 
  

  
 

 
 

   
 

 
  
  
  
  
    
  
  
  
  
  
   
  

 
  

  
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 

 

MT MORRIS CSD 397 
MT PLEASANT CSD 398 
MT SINAI UFSD 399 
MT VERNON SCHOOL DISTRICT 400 
NANUET UFSD 401 
NAPLES CSD 402 
NEW HARTFORD CSD 403 
NEW HYDE PARK-GARDEN CITY PARK UFSD 404 
NEW LEBANON CSD 405 
NEW PALTZ CSD 406 
NEW ROCHELLE CITY SD 407 
NEW SUFFOLK COMN SD 408 
NEWARK CSD 409 
NEWARK VALLEY CSD 410 
NEWBURGH CITY SD 411 
NEWCOMB CSD 412 
NEWFANE CSD 413 
NEWFIELD CSD 414 
NIAGARA FALLS CITY SD 415 
NIAGARA-WHEATFIELD CSD 416 
NISKAYUNA CSD 417 
NORTH BABYLON UFSD 418 
NORTH BELLMORE UFSD 419 
NORTH COLLINS CSD 420 
NORTH COLONIE CSD 421 
NORTH GREENBUSH COMN SD (WILLIAMS) 422 
NORTH MERRICK UFSD 423 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD 424 
NORTH SALEM CSD 425 
NORTH SHORE CSD 426 
NORTH SYRACUSE CSD 427 
NORTH TONAWANDA CITY SD 428 
NORTH WARREN CSD 429 
NORTHEAST CSD 430 
NORTHEASTERN CLINTON CSD 431 
NORTHERN ADIRONDACK CSD 432 
NORTHPORT-EAST NORTHPORT UFSD 433 
NORTHVILLE CSD 434 
NORWICH CITY SD 435 
NORWOOD-NORFOLK CSD 436 
NY MILLS UFSD 437 
NYACK UFSD 438 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 439 
OAKFIELD-ALABAMA CSD 440 
OCEANSIDE UFSD 441 
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD 442 



  
  
  

  
 

 
  

  
 

 
  

 
 

   
   

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

  
  
    

 
 

  
  

 
  

 
  
  
  
   

OGDENSBURG CITY SD 443 
OLEAN CITY SD 444 
ONEIDA CITY SD 445 
ONEONTA CITY SD 446 
ONONDAGA CSD 447 
ONTEORA CSD 448 
OPPENHEIM-EPHRATAH-ST. JOHNSVILLE CSD 449 
ORCHARD PARK CSD 450 
ORISKANY CSD 451 
OSSINING UFSD 452 
OSWEGO CITY SD 453 
OTEGO-UNADILLA CSD 454 
OWEGO-APALACHIN CSD 455 
OXFORD ACADEMY & CSD 456 
OYSTER BAY-EAST NORWICH CSD 457 
OYSTERPONDS UFSD 458 
PALMYRA-MACEDON CSD 459 
PANAMA CSD 460 
PARISHVILLE-HOPKINTON CSD 461 
PATCHOGUE-MEDFORD UFSD 462 
PAVILION CSD 463 
PAWLING CSD 464 
PEARL RIVER UFSD 465 
PEEKSKILL CITY SD 466 
PELHAM UFSD 467 
PEMBROKE CSD 468 
PENFIELD CSD 469 
PENN YAN CSD 470 
PERRY CSD 471 
PERU CSD 472 
PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS CSD 473 
PHOENIX CSD 474 
PINE BUSH CSD 475 
PINE PLAINS CSD 476 
PINE VALLEY CSD (SOUTH DAYTON) 477 
PITTSFORD CSD 478 
PLAINEDGE UFSD 479 
PLAINVIEW-OLD BETHPAGE CSD 480 
PLATTSBURGH CITY SD 481 
PLEASANTVILLE UFSD 482 
POCANTICO HILLS CSD 483 
POLAND CSD 484 
PORT BYRON CSD 485 
PORT CHESTER-RYE UFSD 486 
PORT JEFFERSON UFSD 487 
PORT JERVIS CITY SD 488 



  
 

 
  

 
 
 
  

 
 
  

 
 

  
  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
  

  
  

  
 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

 
  

  
  

  
 

  
  

 

PORT WASHINGTON UFSD 489 
PORTVILLE CSD 490 
POTSDAM CSD 491 
POUGHKEEPSIE CITY SD 492 
PRATTSBURGH CSD 493 
PULASKI CSD 494 
PUTNAM CSD 495 
PUTNAM VALLEY CSD 496 
QUEENSBURY UFSD 497 
QUOGUE UFSD 498 
RAMAPO CSD (SUFFERN) 499 
RANDOLPH CSD 500 
RAVENA-COEYMANS-SELKIRK CSD 501 
RED CREEK CSD 502 
RED HOOK CSD 503 
REMSEN CSD 504 
REMSENBURG-SPEONK UFSD 505 
RENSSELAER CITY SD 506 
RHINEBECK CSD 507 
RICHFIELD SPRINGS CSD 508 
RIPLEY CSD 509 
RIVERHEAD CSD 510 
ROCHESTER CITY SD 511 
ROCKVILLE CENTRE UFSD 512 
ROCKY POINT UFSD 513 
ROME CITY SD 514 
ROMULUS CSD 515 
RONDOUT VALLEY CSD 516 
ROOSEVELT UFSD 517 
ROSCOE CSD 518 
ROSLYN UFSD 519 
ROTTERDAM-MOHONASEN CSD 520 
ROXBURY CSD 521 
ROYALTON-HARTLAND CSD 522 
RUSH-HENRIETTA CSD 523 
RYE CITY SD 524 
RYE NECK UFSD 525 
SACHEM CSD 526 
SACKETS HARBOR CSD 527 
SAG HARBOR UFSD 528 
SAGAPONACK COMN SD 529 
SALAMANCA CITY SD 530 
SALEM CSD 531 
SALMON RIVER CSD 532 
SANDY CREEK CSD 533 
SARANAC CSD 534 



  
   

 
  

 
 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

   
  
  

 
 

 
  

  
 
  

 
 

 
 
 

  
  
   
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
  
 

   
 

SARANAC LAKE CSD 535 
SARATOGA SPRINGS CITY SD 536 
SAUGERTIES CSD 537 
SAUQUOIT VALLEY CSD 538 
SAYVILLE UFSD 539 
SCARSDALE UFSD 540 
SCHALMONT CSD 541 
SCHENECTADY CITY SD 542 
SCHENEVUS CSD 543 
SCHODACK CSD 544 
SCHOHARIE CSD 545 
SCHROON LAKE CSD 546 
SCHUYLERVILLE CSD 547 
SCIO CSD 548 
SCOTIA-GLENVILLE CSD 549 
SEAFORD UFSD 550 
SENECA FALLS CSD 551 
SEWANHAKA CENTRAL HS DISTRICT 552 
SHARON SPRINGS CSD 553 
SHELTER ISLAND UFSD 554 
SHENENDEHOWA CSD 555 
SHERBURNE-EARLVILLE CSD 556 
SHERMAN CSD 557 
SHERRILL CITY SD 558 
SHOREHAM-WADING RIVER CSD 559 
SIDNEY CSD 560 
SILVER CREEK CSD 561 
SKANEATELES CSD 562 
SMITHTOWN CSD 563 
SODUS CSD 564 
SOLVAY UFSD 565 
SOMERS CSD 566 
SOUTH COLONIE CSD 567 
SOUTH COUNTRY CSD 568 
SOUTH GLENS FALLS CSD 569 
SOUTH HUNTINGTON UFSD 570 
SOUTH JEFFERSON CSD 571 
SOUTH KORTRIGHT CSD 572 
SOUTH LEWIS CSD 573 
SOUTH ORANGETOWN CSD 574 
SOUTH SENECA CSD 575 
SOUTHAMPTON UFSD 576 
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD 577 
SOUTHOLD UFSD 578 
SOUTHWESTERN CSD AT JAMESTOWN 579 
SPACKENKILL UFSD 580 



 
  

 
  

   
 
 

 
  

  
  

  
 

  
  

  
  

 
 

  
   

 
  

 
  
 

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

  
 

  
   
   
   
    

    
 
 

 
  

SPENCERPORT CSD 581 
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD 582 
SPRINGS UFSD 583 
SPRINGVILLE-GRIFFITH INST CSD 584 
ST REGIS FALLS CSD 585 
STAMFORD CSD 586 
STARPOINT CSD 587 
STILLWATER CSD 588 
STOCKBRIDGE VALLEY CSD 589 
SULLIVAN WEST CSD 590 
SUSQUEHANNA VALLEY CSD 591 
SWEET HOME CSD 592 
SYOSSET CSD 593 
SYRACUSE CITY SD 594 
TACONIC HILLS CSD 595 
THOUSAND ISLANDS CSD 596 
THREE VILLAGE CSD 597 
TICONDEROGA CSD 598 
TIOGA CSD 599 
TONAWANDA CITY SD 600 
TOWN OF WEBB UFSD 601 
TRI-VALLEY CSD 602 
TROY CITY SD 603 
TRUMANSBURG CSD 604 
TUCKAHOE COMN SD 605 
TUCKAHOE UFSD 606 
TULLY CSD 607 
TUPPER LAKE CSD 608 
TUXEDO UFSD 609 
UFSD-TARRYTOWNS 610 
UNADILLA VALLEY CSD 611 
UNION SPRINGS CSD 612 
UNIONDALE UFSD 613 
UNION-ENDICOTT CSD 614 
UTICA CITY SD 615 
VALHALLA UFSD 616 
VALLEY CSD (MONTGOMERY) 617 
VALLEY STREAM 13 UFSD 618 
VALLEY STREAM 24 UFSD 619 
VALLEY STREAM 30 UFSD 620 
VALLEY STREAM CENTRAL HS DISTRICT 621 
VAN HORNESVILLE-OWEN D YOUNG CSD 622 
VESTAL CSD 623 
VICTOR CSD 624 
VOORHEESVILLE CSD 625 
WAINSCOTT COMN SD 626 



 
 

 
 

 
 
  

 
 

 
  

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
   
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

 

WALLKILL CSD 627 
WALTON CSD 628 
WANTAGH UFSD 629 
WAPPINGERS CSD 630 
WARRENSBURG CSD 631 
WARSAW CSD 632 
WARWICK VALLEY CSD 633 
WASHINGTONVILLE CSD 634 
WATERFORD-HALFMOON UFSD 635 
WATERLOO CSD 636 
WATERTOWN CITY SD 637 
WATERVILLE CSD 638 
WATERVLIET CITY SD 639 
WATKINS GLEN CSD 640 
WAVERLY CSD 641 
WAYLAND-COHOCTON CSD 642 
WAYNE CSD 643 
WEBSTER CSD 644 
WEEDSPORT CSD 645 
WELLS CSD 646 
WELLSVILLE CSD 647 
WEST BABYLON UFSD 648 
WEST CANADA VALLEY CSD 649 
WEST GENESEE CSD 650 
WEST HEMPSTEAD UFSD 651 
WEST IRONDEQUOIT CSD 652 
WEST ISLIP UFSD 653 
WEST SENECA CSD 654 
WEST VALLEY CSD 655 
WESTBURY UFSD 656 
WESTFIELD CSD 657 
WESTHAMPTON BEACH UFSD 658 
WESTHILL CSD 659 
WESTMORELAND CSD 660 
WESTPORT CSD 661 
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD 662 
WHEELERVILLE UFSD 663 
WHITE PLAINS CITY SD 664 
WHITEHALL CSD 665 
WHITESBORO CSD 666 
WHITESVILLE CSD 667 
WHITNEY POINT CSD 668 
WILLIAM FLOYD UFSD 669 
WILLIAMSON CSD 670 
WILLIAMSVILLE CSD 671 
WILLSBORO CSD 672 





    
   
      
       
   

    
    

     
      
    
          
           
      
         
     
     
     
     
         

   
   
    
     
   
      
          
      

     
   
   

   
   

   
      

    
    
     
     
     
    

     
         

     
    

    
    

Achievement First Voyager Charter School 2016 2016 511 

Albany Community Charter School 2006 

Albany Leadership Charter High School for Girls 2010 

Amber Charter School East Harlem 2000 2017 522 Amber Charter School (Combined) 
Amber Charter School Kingsbridge 2016 2017 522 

Atmosphere Academy Public Charter School 2015 

Bedford Stuyvesant Collegiate Charter School 2008 2016 509 

Beginning with Children Charter School II 2012 2015 504 

Boys Preparatory Charter School of New York 2014 2015 506 

Brilla College Preparatory Charter School 2013 2018 514 

Brilla College Preparatory Charter School Veritas 2017 2018 514 Brilla College Preparatory Charter Schools (Combined) 
Bronx Charter School for Better Learning 2003 2016 517 Bronx Charter School for Better Learning (Combined) 
Bronx Charter School for Better Learning II 2015 2016 517 

Bronx Charter School for Excellence 2004 2017 510 Bronx Charter School for Excellence (Combined) 
Bronx Charter School for Excellence 2 2016 2017 510 

Bronx Charter School for Excellence 3 2017 2018 510 

Bronx Charter School for Excellence 4 2018 2019 510 

Bronx Charter School for Excellence 5 2019 2020 510 

Bronx Preparatory Charter School 2001 2018 520 Democracy Prep New York Charter Schools (Combined) 
Brooklyn Ascend Charter School 2008 2017 512 

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2010 

Brooklyn East Collegiate Charter School 2010 2016 509 

Brooklyn Emerging Leaders Academy Charter School 2017 

Brooklyn Excelsior Charter School 2003 

Brooklyn Prospect Charter School - CSD 13 2016 2017 523 

Brooklyn Prospect Charter School - CSD 15 2009 2017 523 Brooklyn Prospect Charter School (Combined) 
Brooklyn Prospect Charter School - CSD 15.2 2019 2020 523 

Broome Street Academy Charter High School 2011 

Brownsville Ascend Charter School 2009 2017 512 

Brownsville Collegiate Charter School 2009 2016 509 

Buffalo Collegiate Charter School 2018 

Buffalo United Charter School 2003 

Bushwick Ascend Charter School 2010 2017 512 

Canarsie Ascend Charter School 2013 2017 512 Ascend Charter Schools (Combined) 
Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School 2019 

Central Brooklyn Ascend Charter School 2014 2017 512 

Central Brooklyn Ascend Charter School 3 2019 2020 512 

Central Brooklyn Ascend Charter School 4 2019 2020 512 

Central Brooklyn Ascend Charter School 5 2019 2020 512 

Central Queens Academy Charter School 2012 

Children's Aid College Prep Charter School 2012 

Community Partnership Charter School 2000 2015 504 Community Partnership Charter School Education Corporation (C  

Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School 2008 

Cypress Hills Ascend Charter School 2018 2019 512 

Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 2012 2020 520 

Democracy Prep Harlem Charter School 2010 2018 520 



   
     
    

           
      

   
     
        

     
      
   

  
   
   
        

         
     
     

     
    

           
      

    
    
     
   
   
     
      
          

   
   

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

      
    

   
   
     
          

Excellence Boys Charter School of Bedford Stuyvesant 2004 2016 509 

Excellence Girls Charter School 2009 2016 509 

Explore Charter School 2002 2016 507 

Democracy Preparatory Charter School 2006 2018 520 

DREAM Charter School 2008 2020 527 DREAM Charter School (Combined) 
DREAM Charter School Mott Haven 2019 2020 527 

East Harlem Scholars Academy Charter School 2011 2014 508 East Harlem Scholars Academy Charter School (Combined) 
East Harlem Scholars Academy Charter School II 2013 2014 508 

Elm Community Charter School 2018 

Elmwood Village Charter School Days Park 2006 2018 515 

Elmwood Village Charter School Hertel 2017 2018 515 Elmwood Village Charter Schools (Combined) 
Eugenio Maria de Hostos Charter School 2000 

Explore Empower Charter School 2009 2016 507 

Explore Exceed Charter School 2012 2016 507 

Explore Excel Charter School 2011 2016 507 Explore Charter Schools of Brooklyn (Combined) 
Family Life Academy Charter School 2001 2015 503 Family Life Academy Charter Schools (Combined) 
Family Life Academy Charter School II 2012 2015 503 

Family Life Academy Charter School III 2014 2015 503 

Finn Academy: An Elmira Charter School 2015 

Forte Preparatory Academy Charter School 2017 

Girls Preparatory Charter School of New York 2005 2015 506 Public Preparatory Charter School Academies (Combined) 
Girls Preparatory Charter School of the Bronx 2009 2015 506 

Grand Concourse Academy Charter School 2004 

Green Tech High Charter School 2008 

Harbor Science and Arts Charter School 2000 

Harlem Link Charter School 2005 

Harlem Prep Charter School 2001 2018 520 

Harlem Village Academy East Charter School 2005 

Harlem Village Academy West 2 Charter School 2019 2020 530 

Harlem Village Academy West Charter School 2003 2020 530 Harlem Village Academy Charter School (Combined) 
Heketi Community Charter School 2012 

Henry Johnson Charter School 2007 

Hyde Leadership Charter School 2006 

Icahn Charter School 1 2001 

Icahn Charter School 2 2007 

Icahn Charter School 3 2008 

Icahn Charter School 4 2009 

Icahn Charter School 5 2011 

Icahn Charter School 6 2012 

Icahn Charter School 7 2013 

International Charter School of New York, The 2015 

International Leadership Charter High School 2006 

King Center Charter School 2000 

Kings Collegiate Charter School 2007 2016 509 

KIPP Always Mentally Prepared Charter School 2005 2020 526 

KIPP Bronx Charter School II 2019 2020 526 KIPP NYC Public Charter Schools II (Combined) 



    
   
   
     
    
     

           
    
    
     

    
  
      

      
    

   
      
      
         
       
    
      
           
       

    
         
     
     

   
    

    
    

    
   

       
    

       
       
       
     
      
      
      
      
      
     

KIPP Bronx Charter School III 2019 2020 526 

KIPP Freedom Charter School 2018 2020 526 

KIPP Infinity Charter School 2005 2020 526 

KIPP S.T.A.R. College Prep Charter School 2003 2020 526 

KIPP Tech Valley Charter School 2005 

KIPP Washington Heights Academy Charter School 2012 2020 526 

Leadership Preparatory Bedford Stuyvesant Charter School 2006 2016 509 Uncommon New York City Charter Schools (Combined) 
Leadership Preparatory Brownsville Charter School 2009 2016 509 

Leadership Preparatory Canarsie Charter School 2013 2016 509 

Leadership Preparatory Ocean Hill Charter School 2010 2016 509 

Legacy College Preparatory Charter School 2017 

Manhattan Charter School 2005 2017 513 

Manhattan Charter School II 2012 2017 513 Manhattan Charter Schools (Combined) 
Merrick Academy - Queens Public Charter School 2000 

Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 2013 

New Roots Charter School 2009 

New Visions AIM Charter High School I 2012 

New Visions AIM Charter High School II 2012 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Scien  2011 

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities 2011 

New World Preparatory Charter School 2010 

New York Center for Autism Charter School 2005 2018 516 

New York Center for Autism Charter School Bronx 2017 2018 516 NYC Autism Charter Schools (Combined) 
New York City Charter School of the Arts 2016 

Ocean Hill Collegiate Charter School 2010 2016 509 

Our World Neighborhood Charter School 2002 2019 524 Our World Neighborhood Charter School (Combined) 
Our World Neighborhood Charter School 2 2018 2019 524 

Our World Neighborhood Charter School 3 2019 2020 524 

PAVE Academy Charter School 2008 

Persistence Preparatory Academy Charter School 2018 

Rochester Preparatory Charter School 3 2016 2015 502 

Roosevelt Children's Academy Charter School 2000 

Sisulu-Walker Charter School of Harlem 1999 

South Buffalo Charter School 2000 

Storefront Academy Charter School 2015 2020 529 Storefont Academy Charter School (Combined) 
Storefront Academy Harlem Charter School 2019 2020 529 

Success Academy Charter School - Bed Stuy 1 2011 2015 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Bed Stuy 2 2012 2015 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Bed Stuy 3 2016 2017 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Bensonhurst 2014 2015 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Bergen Beach 2014 2015 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Bronx 1 2010 2015 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Bronx 2 2010 2015 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Bronx 3 2013 2013 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Bronx 4 2014 2015 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Bushwick 2016 2017 500 



      
      
      
     
      
      
      
            
      
      
      
      
      
      
     
      
      
      
      
      
     
  

     
           
        
     

   
  

         
    
      

      
    

   
     
            

Success Academy Charter School - Cobble Hill 2012 2015 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Crown Heights 2013 2013 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Far Rockaway 2016 2017 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Flatbush 2016 2017 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Fort Greene 2013 2013 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 1 2006 2013 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 2 2008 2013 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 3 2008 2013 500 Success Academy Charter Schools - NYC (Combined) 
Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 4 2008 2013 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 5 2010 2013 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 6 2017 2018 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Hell's Kitchen 2013 2013 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Hudson Yards 2017 2018 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Prospect Heights 2013 2013 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Rosedale 2014 2015 500 

Success Academy Charter School - South Jamaica 2016 2017 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Springfield Gardens 2014 2015 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Union Square 2013 2013 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Upper West 2011 2015 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Washington Heights 2014 2015 500 

Success Academy Charter School - Williamsburg 2012 2015 500 

Tapestry Charter School 2001 

The Academy Charter School - Uniondale 2018 2019 521 

True North Rochester Preparatory Charter School 2006 2014 502 True North Rochester Preparatory Charter School (Combined) 
True North Rochester Preparatory Charter School - West Camp  2011 2014 502 

True North Troy Preparatory Charter School 2009 

Truxton Academy Charter School 2019 

UFT Charter School 2005 

University Prep Charter High School 2008 2020 528 University Prep Public Charter Schools (Combined) 
University Prep Charter Middle School 2019 2020 528 

University Preparatory Charter School for Young Men 2010 

Urban Assembly Charter School for Computer Science 2018 

Valence College Preparatory Charter School 2019 

Williamsburg Collegiate Charter School 2005 2017 509 

Zeta Charter School - Bronx 1 2018 2019 525 

Zeta Charter School - Inwood 1 2018 2019 525 Zeta Charter Schools - New York City (Combined) 
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Q2 Q3 Q4 TOTAL Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 TOTAL
REVISED REVENUE (CALCULATED) 

2,154,476.75 2,154,476.75 2,154,476.75 8,617,907.00 - - - - -
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Q1 

Q2 

Q3 

Q4 

Total 

Rev Enrollment Error Check 
This section checks to make 
sure that revenue is NOT 
reported WITHOUT 
corresponding enrollment. 
#DIV/0! reveals that error. 

0 0 TRUE 
0 0 TRUE 
0 0 TRUE 
0 0 TRUE 

- 0 4 

Funding By District Table. 
Chart. 

rows = # of schools in table) 

tant!) 
a for Array Formula to use) 

http://www.contextures.com/xlDataVal03.html 
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 C52:C101 formulas) 



ENROLLMENT 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

638.647325 638.647325 638.647325 638.647325 

0 0 0 0 
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________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member 

Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education 
corporation): 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 



  
 

   
  

 
    

     
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

    
 
 
 

 
 
 
    

   
 

   
  

  
    

  
   

     

    
 

  N o n e

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 

interest/transacti 
on 

Steps taken to
avoid a conflict 
of interest, 
(e.g., did not
vote, did not 
participate in
discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 



 
  

   
 

      

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

   

 _______________________________ 

N o n e

5-8-19

Organization 
conducting 
business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducte 

d 

Approximat
e value of 

the 
business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate
family member of

household holding an 
interest in the 
organization 

conducting business
with the school(s) and 
the nature of the 

interest 

Steps 
taken to 
avoid 

conflict of 
interest 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 



 
  

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

  
 
      

    
 
 
      

     
 

 
   

 
 
 
    

 
 

     
    

      
 

      
  

  
 

     
   

 
 

  

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member 

Name: 

____Yes ____No 

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?  
____Yes ____No 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,

corporation): 
 onlythe is  school the charter

Arthur Traver

Buffalo United Charter School

Trustee - Current
Treasurer
President

if  school operated by the education 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 



  
 

   
  

 
    

     
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

    
 
 
 

 
 
 
    

   
 

   
  

  
    

  
   

     

    
 

  N o n e

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 

interest/transacti 
on 

Steps taken to
avoid a conflict 
of interest, 
(e.g., did not
vote, did not 
participate in
discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 



last revised 08/21/2018 

 
 
 
 

 
        

 
   

 
      

          

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

  

 _______________________________ 
Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 

Organization 
conducting 
business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducte 

d 

Approximat
e value of 

the 
business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate
family member of

household holding an 
interest in the 
organization 

conducting business
with the school(s) and 
the nature of the 

interest 

Steps 
taken to 
avoid 

conflict of 
interest 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  N o n e

7-17-19



 
  

 

 

  
  

 

 

    
   

     
  

 
 

  
 

 
    

   
     

     
 

 

    
 

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member 

Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education 
corporation): 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 



  
 

   
  

 
    

     
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

    
 
 
 

 
 
 
    

   
 

   
  

  
    

  
   

     

    
 

  N o n e

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 

interest/transacti 
on 

Steps taken to
avoid a conflict 
of interest, 
(e.g., did not
vote, did not 
participate in
discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 



 
  

   
 

      

  

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

   N o n e

5-8-19 _______________________________ 

Organization 
conducting 
business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducte 

d 

Approximat
e value of 

the 
business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate
family member of

household holding an 
interest in the 
organization 

conducting business
with the school(s) and 
the nature of the 

interest 

Steps 
taken to 
avoid 

conflict of 
interest 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 

last revised 08/21/2018 



 
  

 

 

  
  

 

 

    
   

     
  

 
 

  
 

 
    

   
     

     
 

 

    
 

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member 

Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education 
corporation): 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 



  
 

   
  

 
    

     
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

    
 
 
 

 
 
 
    

   
 

   
  

  
    

  
   

     

    
 

  N o n e

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 

interest/transacti 
on 

Steps taken to
avoid a conflict 
of interest, 
(e.g., did not
vote, did not 
participate in
discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 



N o n e

5-9-19  
  

   
 

      

  

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

   

_  __ __ ____ _______________________________ 

Organization 
conducting 
business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducte 

d 

Approximat
e value of 

the 
business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate
family member of

household holding an 
interest in the 
organization 

conducting business
with the school(s) and 
the nature of the 

interest 

Steps 
taken to 
avoid 

conflict of 
interest 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 
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________________________________________________________________ Michael Ford

Buffalo United Charter School

Secretary - Current
Trustee 

________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member 

Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education 
corporation): 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?  
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 



  
 

   
  

 
    

     
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

    
 
 
 

 
 
 
    

   
 

   
  

  
    

  
   

     

    
 

  N o n e

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 

interest/transacti 
on 

Steps taken to
avoid a conflict 
of interest, 
(e.g., did not
vote, did not 
participate in
discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 



N o n e

7-12-19

 
 
 
 

 
        

 
   

 
      

          

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

  

 __ ___ ____ _______________________________ 

Organization 
conducting 
business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducte 

d 

Approximat
e value of 

the 
business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate
family member of

household holding an 
interest in the 
organization 

conducting business
with the school(s) and 
the nature of the 

interest 

Steps 
taken to 
avoid 

conflict of 
interest 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 

last revised 08/21/2018 



 
  

 

 

  
  

 

 

    
   

     
  

 
 

  
 

 
    

   
     

     
 

 

    
 

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member 

Name: 

____Yes ____No 

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,

corporation): 
 school onlythe is  school the charter

Robert Lowery

Buffalo United Charter School

Trustee - Current

if  operated by the education 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 



  
 

   
  

 
    

     
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

    
 
 
 

 
 
 
    

   
 

   
  

  
    

  
   

     

    
 

  N o n e

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 

interest/transacti 
on 

Steps taken to
avoid a conflict 
of interest, 
(e.g., did not
vote, did not 
participate in
discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 



 
  

   
 

      

  

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

   

 _______________________________ 

N o n e

5-8-19

Organization 
conducting 
business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducte 

d 

Approximat
e value of 

the 
business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate
family member of

household holding an 
interest in the 
organization 

conducting business
with the school(s) and 
the nature of the 

interest 

Steps 
taken to 
avoid 

conflict of 
interest 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 

last revised 08/21/2018 



 
  

 

 

  
  

 

 

    
   

     
  

 
 

  
 

 
    

   
     

     
 

 

    
 

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member 

Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education 
corporation): 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 



  
 

   
  

 
    

     
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

    
 
 
 

 
 
 
    

   
 

   
  

  
    

  
   

     

    
 

  N o n e

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 

interest/transacti 
on 

Steps taken to
avoid a conflict 
of interest, 
(e.g., did not
vote, did not 
participate in
discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 



last revised 08/21/2018 

 
  

   
 

      

  

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

  

 _______________________________ 
Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 
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and/or immediate
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household holding an 
interest in the 
organization 

conducting business
with the school(s) and 
the nature of the 

interest 

Steps 
taken to 
avoid 

conflict of 
interest 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  N o n e
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Entry 8 BOT Table 
Created: 07/15/2019 • Last updated: 07/29/2019 

1. SUNY AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only. 
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide 

information for all VOTING and NON VOTING trustees. 

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member) 

Trustee 
Name 
and 
Email 
Address 

Position 
on the 
Board 

Committ 
ee 
Affiliation 
s 

Voting
Member 
Per By
Laws 
(Y/N) 

Number 
of Terms 
Served 

Start 
Date of 
Current 
Term 
(MM/DD/Y
YYY) 

End Date 
of 
Current 
Term 
(MM/DD/Y
YYY) 

Board 
Meetings
Attended 
During
2018 19 

Personnel 
Committ 
ee 
Complain 
ts 
Committ 
ee 

1 
Andrew 
Freedma 
n 

Chair 

Planning
Task 
Force 
Committ 

Yes 3 
04/03/20
19 

06/30/20
22 

12 

ee 
Manage 
ment 
Contract 
Review 
Committ 
ee 

Complain 
ts 
Committ 
ee 
Personnel 
committe 
e 

2 
Kim 
DeJesus 

Vice 
Chair 

Scholarsh 
ip
Committ 

Yes 3 
04/03/20
19 

06/30/20
22 

12 

ee 
Planning
Task 
Force 
Committ 
ee 

1 / 3 



	 	

	 	

3 
Ted 
Purvis 

4 
Michael 
Ford 

5 
Arthur 
Traver 

6 
Kathy
Wood 

7 
Robert 
Lowery 

8 

9 

Treasurer 

Secretary 

Trustee/M
ember 

Trustee/M
ember 

Trustee/M
ember 

Finance 
Committ 
ee 
Scholarsh 
ip
Committ 
ee 
Wrap
Around 
Services 
Committ 
ee 
Manage 
ment 
Contract 
Review 
Committ 
ee 

Educatio 
n 
Committ 
ee 

Finance 
Committ 
ee 
Wrap
around 
Service 
Committ 
ee 

Personnel 
Committ 
ee 
Educatio 
n 
Committ 
ee 

Manage 
ment 
Contract 
Review 
Committ 
ee 

Yes 2 
01/17/20
17 

6/30/202
0 

12 

Yes 

Yes 

2 

5 

04/03/20
19 

01/09/20
18 

06/30/20
22 

06/30/20
21 

12 

12 

Yes 

Yes 

4 

1 

01/17/20
17 

03/06/20
19 

06/30/20
20 

06/30/20
20 

12 

5 or less 

2 / 3 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	

1a. Are there more than 9 No 

members of the Board of 
Trustees? 

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only. 
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response 

relative to all trustees. 

a. Total Number of BOT Members on 
June 30, 2019 

b.Total Number of Members Added 
During 2018 19 

c. Total Number of Members who 
Departed during 2018 19 

d.Total Number of members in 2018 19, 
as set by in Bylaws, Resolution or
Minutes 

3. Number of Board meetings 

held during 2018-19 

4. Number of Board meetings 

scheduled for 2019-20 

Thank you. 

7 

1 

0 

7 

13 

11 

3 / 3 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

Entry 10 Enrollment and Retention of Special 
Populations 
Last updated: 07/29/2019 

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies 

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2018 19 toward meeting targets to attract and retain 

enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners/Multilingual learners, and students who 

are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress 

toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets in 2019 20. 

BUFFALO UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading 

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets 

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2018 19 

Brochures that describe our special
education programming have been
distributed throughout the community. In
order to reach the families of special needs
students, we utilize many networks that
already exist in the community. Buffalo
United has a full time Admissions 
Representative who is tasked with building
relationships with support organizations to
gain familiarity with the services they
provide. We do this both so we can
recommend their support services to the
families of accepted or interested students
and so these organizations know about our
school and its special education program 
so that they may recommend our school to
the families they serve. We know that most
families hear about our school by word of
mouth, and we believe that a relationship
with these organizations lays the groundwork
for informal communications and referrals. In 
addition, we will continue to work with these 
organizations to distribute information about
our school, our special education program,
and our enrollment procedures. 

All special needs students (FRL, EL, and
SWD) are made aware of our school’s
programs through open meetings during the 

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2019 20 

We will continue the 2018 19 initiatives. In 
addition, we will implement the following:
• Enlist the help of current families to reach
additional families of students with 
disabilities by providing planning meeting,
materials for them to distribute, and to serve 
as host for school meetings and during the
first days of school
• Monthly meeting with school’s special
education staff to share feedback from 
incoming parents and address focus group 

1 / 9 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

year. The school’s parent meetings clearly
indicate that we offer a free and appropriate

Econom education (FAPE) to all our students in the
ically Least Restrictive Environment. Furthermore, 
Disadva the school has an established relationship
ntaged with the Committee for Special Education

(CSE) for children under its guise and has
made materials and applications to Buffalo
United available for distribution to interested 
parents. We invite parents to meet with the
school’s Special Education Team and the CSE
to develop an Individual Education Plan (IEP)
for the child or to work within the 
parameters of the plan already in place from
the child’s previous school. 

We will continue to monitor the efficacy of
our recruitment and enrollment efforts by
carefully tracking student enrollment
numbers. Through our robust data
warehouse, we collect detailed information 
on trends in at risk student populations,
report to the Board on enrollment trends,
and adjust the marketing strategy, as
needed, to ensure that parents of these
children know that Buffalo United is 
dedicated to serving their children’s needs. 

Buffalo United will participate in community
expos and fairs targeted to families of
special needs students.
The Admissions Representative works closely
with the school’s special education staff to
provide parents with pertinent information
for their specific needs. In addition,
professional development to learn more
about available resources will be provided to
the Admissions Representative in the fall. 

• Advertisements and notifications have 
been placed in the following publications:
Periodico Panorama Hispano, Am Pol Eagle.
In these publications we specifically
mentioned that the school provides services
to students for whom English is their second
language.
• Fliers were distributed in Polish, Burmese, 
Spanish, Bengali, Arabic, and English to
families throughout the community.
Distribution sites included daycare centers,
grocery stores, community centers, and
churches. These fliers invited families to 
attend the Enrollment Information Meeting. 

findings
• Hold meeting and/or workshops specific to
school programs offered to SWD population.
• Coordinate recruitment activities with 
other’s that target special populations (ie,
provide special education materials in
various languages, provide translators at
information meetings that discuss services
and enrollment on boarding)
• Continue to participate in community
events designed to reach special populations
• Work with local and community leaders
who are also working with organizations to
serve special needs families
• Advertise on social media such as Facebook 
that we offer services for special needs
families 
• Continue to research using internet,
libraries, and community boards
opportunities to reach a broader population 

We will continue the 2018 19 initiatives. In 
addition, we will implement the following:
The NHA admissions department and the
school’s Admissions Representative will 

2 / 9 



	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	

• Multiple Enrollment Information Meetings
were hosted for all parents interested in the
school and we provided student applications
in a number of languages: Arabic, Bengali,
Chinese, English, Haitian Creole, Italian,
Korean, Polish, Russian, Spanish, and Urdu.
At the enrollment meetings, information
regarding the EL Program and its ability to
meet the needs of EL students was provided.
We provided EL families with strategies to
help their children in school, specific English
Language Development (ELD) strategies for
such parents.
• To ensure the retention of accepted

English students, and in compliance with federal
Langua requirements to identify potential EL
ge students, the school asked these families to 
Learner complete a “Home Language Questionnaire.”
s/Multili Information from this survey ensures that
ngual each child for whom English is a second
Learner language is provided the services he/she
s needed to succeed in school. 

• Marketing materials that describe general
school information and EL and Special
Education programs available in English and
Spanish, and other languages as requested.
• Participate in cultural festivals
• Buffalo United’s staff have participated in
professional development to provide staff
members with tools that they can implement
in the classroom to better meet the needs of 
their English learners.
• Buffalo United is holding regular open
house days weekly to provide all interested
families an opportunity to visit the school
and learn of the programs available. These
are being promoted throughout the Buffalo
United community and a link to schedule
tours is posted on the school’s website.
• The Admissions Representative speaks
fluent Spanish and is working with cultural
centers in the community to develop
literature in Spanish and for other languages.
• The Admissions Representative position
has been increased to a full time position to
expand community outreach and increase
participation in events within the community
and in the school. 
• An online tour scheduling system is
available and parents are able to request
translation services. 

continue their initiative designed to more
closely target our ELL community. Some of
the elements of this plan are:
• Establish a Parent Ambassador group with
current ELL families 
o Help with community mapping
o Reach out to their friends, neighbors, and
families 
o Provide introductions to key community
organizations, faith based groups, cultural
centers, and businesses 
o Help host meetings and events for ELL
families 
o Help distribute marketing materials in
community
o Provide input for reaching families new to
the country
• ELL specific meetings
• Develop partnerships with organizations
and faith based groups that provide services
to refugee groups
o Develop connections with their
clients/members
o Provide information and resources 
o On site information meetings, registration,
application drives
o Learn more about the community
• Coordinate with NHA’s enrollment team, 
school ELL coordinator, and school leadership
team for information meetings and
registration materials and to work with
appropriate community agencies.
• Promote events on Facebook and other 
social media resources 
• Work with local and community leaders
who often have a department that focuses
on immigrant and refugee issues
• Utilize existing resources such as current
EL families, community boards, libraries, and
internet to research opportunities to increase
outreach to new to the US families 

Brochures that describe our special 
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education programming have been
distributed throughout the community. In
order to reach the families of special needs
students, we utilize many networks that
already exist in the community. Buffalo
United has a full time Admissions 
Representative who is tasked with building
relationships with support organizations to
gain familiarity with the services they
provide. We do this both so we can
recommend their support services to the
families of accepted or interested students
and so these organizations know about our
school and its special education program 
so that they may recommend our school to
the families they serve. We know that most
families hear about our school by word of
mouth, and we believe that a relationship
with these organizations lays the groundwork
for informal communications and referrals. In 
addition, we will continue to work with these 
organizations to distribute information about
our school, our special education program,
and our enrollment procedures. 

All special needs students (FRL, EL, and
SWD) are made aware of our school’s
programs through open meetings during the
year. The school’s parent meetings clearly
indicate that we offer a free and appropriate

Student education (FAPE) to all our students in the
s with Least Restrictive Environment. Furthermore, 
Disabilit the school has an established relationship
ies with the Committee for Special Education

(CSE) for children under its guise and has
made materials and applications to Buffalo
United available for distribution to interested 
parents. We invite parents to meet with the
school’s Special Education Team and the CSE
to develop an Individual Education Plan (IEP)
for the child or to work within the 
parameters of the plan already in place from
the child’s previous school. 

We will continue to monitor the efficacy of
our recruitment and enrollment efforts by
carefully tracking student enrollment
numbers. Through our robust data
warehouse, we collect detailed information 
on trends in at risk student populations,
report to the Board on enrollment trends,
and adjust the marketing strategy, as
needed, to ensure that parents of these 

We will continue the 2018 19 initiatives. In 
addition, we will implement the following:
• Enlist the help of current families to reach
additional families of students with 
disabilities by providing planning meeting,
materials for them to distribute, and to serve 
as host for school meetings and during the
first days of school
• Monthly meeting with school’s special
education staff to share feedback from 
incoming parents and address focus group
findings
• Hold meeting and/or workshops specific to
school programs offered to SWD population.
• Coordinate recruitment activities with 
other’s that target special populations (ie,
provide special education materials in
various languages, provide translators at
information meetings that discuss services
and enrollment on boarding)
• Continue to participate in community
events designed to reach special populations
• Work with local and community leaders
who are also working with organizations to
serve special needs families
• Advertise on social media such as Facebook 
that we offer services for special needs
families 
• Continue to research using internet,
libraries, and community boards
opportunities to reach a broader population 
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children know that Buffalo United is 
dedicated to serving their children’s needs. 

Buffalo United will participate in community
expos and fairs targeted to families of
special needs students.
The Admissions Representative works closely
with the school’s special education staff to
provide parents with pertinent information
for their specific needs. In addition,
professional development to learn more
about available resources will be provided to
the Admissions Representative in the fall. 

Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets 

Describe Retention Efforts in 2018 19 Describe Retention Plans in 2019 20 

We believe several core elements of our We believe several core elements of our 
school culture function as linchpins of our
recruitment and retention strategy for our
special needs students. These elements
include the high quality educational program
that we provide, the caring culture that we
have established, and our many parent
involvement initiatives. 

school culture function as linchpins of our
recruitment and retention strategy for our
special needs students. These elements
include the high quality educational program
that we provide, the caring culture that we
have established, and our many parent
involvement initiatives. 

• Culture and Climate: We have a school • Culture and Climate: We have a school 
climate and culture that focus purposefully
on caring for each student as a family cares
for its children. We believe our school wide 

climate and culture that focus purposefully
on caring for each student as a family cares
for its children. We believe our school wide 

behavior and classroom management
practices which we refer to as Behave with
Care  help attract and retain special needs
students. Our Behave with Care program is
built on research based programs for
reinforcing positive behaviors, setting clear
expectations, and building teacher student
relationships and peer relationships.
• Parent Involvement: To ensure that our 

behavior and classroom management
practices which we refer to as Behave with
Care  help attract and retain special needs
students. Our Behave with Care program is
built on research based programs for
reinforcing positive behaviors, setting clear
expectations, and building teacher student
relationships and peer relationships.
• Parent Involvement: To ensure that our 

families feel connected to the school, we 
have implemented several parent
involvement strategies, including:
o Newsletters: Regular newsletters from the
principal and teachers are distributed to
parents. Important information regarding
school wide performance, initiatives, and
programs is included in the newsletter.
o Social media: We have an excellent 

families feel connected to the school, we 
have implemented several parent
involvement strategies, including:
o Newsletters: Regular newsletters from the
principal and teachers are distributed to
parents. Important information regarding
school wide performance, initiatives, and
programs is included in the newsletter.
o Social media: We have an excellent 

website, which gives parents quick and easy
access to general information on the school
as well as specific information about their
children. In addition, we make cautious, 
appropriate use of Facebook and other social 

website, which gives parents quick and easy
access to general information on the school
as well as specific information about their
children. In addition, we make cautious, 
appropriate use of Facebook and other social 
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Econom media sites to form connections between 
ically school leaders and parents. Parents without
Disadva access to the internet can use the computer
ntaged and internet available at the school. 

o Classroom Communication: Teachers 
frequently send home communications for
parents so that they know about everything
from weekly schedules to educational goals
for students. Teachers also share regular
progress reports  via letter, online
communication via the school’s AtSchool 
gradebook system, phone calls, and/or in
person meetings. These communications
focus on each student's academic progress
and performance.
o Conferences: Parent teacher conferences 
are conducted twice each year. These
conferences ensure that dedicated time is 
set aside for each parent to engage and
interact with classroom teachers and discuss 
the progress of his or her child. As needed,
staff may also conduct home visits. Each
year, we conduct a family orientation at the
end of the summer so new and enrolled 
families can meet the principal, their child's
teacher and classmates, and other school 
staff. We believe these early contacts help
establish and sustain a healthy rapport with 
parents.
o Parent Room: In order to help parents feel
at home in the school and to encourage their
presence in their child's education, the
school building provides a dedicated parent
room. This room gives parents a place to
gather and build relationships with one
another, discuss matters of mutual interest, 
grow more comfortable with the school, and
take some ownership of the school. 

We believe several core elements of our 
school culture function as linchpins of our
recruitment and retention strategy for our
special needs students. These elements
include the high quality educational program
that we provide, the caring culture that we
have established, and our many parent
involvement initiatives. 
• Culture and Climate: We have a school 
climate and culture that focus purposefully
on caring for each student as a family cares
for its children. We believe our school wide 
behavior and classroom management
practices which we refer to as Behave with 

media sites to form connections between 
school leaders and parents. Parents without
access to the internet can use the computer
and internet available at the school. 
o Classroom Communication: Teachers 
frequently send home communications for
parents so that they know about everything
from weekly schedules to educational goals
for students. Teachers also share regular
progress reports  via letter, online
communication via the school’s AtSchool 
gradebook system, phone calls, and/or in
person meetings. These communications
focus on each student's academic progress
and performance.
o Conferences: Parent teacher conferences 
are conducted twice each year. These
conferences ensure that dedicated time is 
set aside for each parent to engage and
interact with classroom teachers and discuss 
the progress of his or her child. As needed,
staff may also conduct home visits. Each
year, we conduct a family orientation at the
end of the summer so new and enrolled 
families can meet the principal, their child's
teacher and classmates, and other school 
staff. We believe these early contacts help
establish and sustain a healthy rapport with 
parents.
o Parent Room: In order to help parents feel
at home in the school and to encourage their
presence in their child's education, the
school building provides a dedicated parent
room. This room gives parents a place to
gather and build relationships with one
another, discuss matters of mutual interest, 
grow more comfortable with the school, and
take some ownership of the school. 

We believe several core elements of our 
school culture function as linchpins of our
recruitment and retention strategy for our
special needs students. These elements
include the high quality educational program
that we provide, the caring culture that we
have established, and our many parent
involvement initiatives. 
• Culture and Climate: We have a school 
climate and culture that focus purposefully
on caring for each student as a family cares
for its children. We believe our school wide 
behavior and classroom management
practices which we refer to as Behave with 
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Care  help attract and retain special needs
students. Our Behave with Care program is
built on research based programs for
reinforcing positive behaviors, setting clear
expectations, and building teacher student
relationships and peer relationships.
• Parent Involvement: To ensure that our 
families feel connected to the school, we 
have implemented several parent
involvement strategies, including:
o Newsletters: Regular newsletters from the
principal and teachers are distributed to
parents. Important information regarding
school wide performance, initiatives, and
programs is included in the newsletter.
o Social media: We have an excellent 
website, which gives parents quick and easy
access to general information on the school
as well as specific information about theirEnglish children. In addition, we make cautious, Langua appropriate use of Facebook and other socialge media sites to form connections between Learner school leaders and parents. Parents withouts/Multili access to the internet can use the computerngual and internet available at the school. Learner o Classroom Communication: Teachers s frequently send home communications for
parents so that they know about everything
from weekly schedules to educational goals
for students. Teachers also share regular
progress reports  via letter, online
communication via the school’s AtSchool 
gradebook system, phone calls, and/or in
person meetings. These communications
focus on each student's academic progress
and performance.
o Conferences: Parent teacher conferences 
are conducted twice each year. These
conferences ensure that dedicated time is 
set aside for each parent to engage and
interact with classroom teachers and discuss 
the progress of his or her child. As needed,
staff may also conduct home visits. Each
year, we conduct a family orientation at the
end of the summer so new and enrolled 
families can meet the principal, their child's
teacher and classmates, and other school 
staff. We believe these early contacts help
establish and sustain a healthy rapport with 
parents.
o Parent Room: In order to help parents feel
at home in the school and to encourage their
presence in their child's education, the 

Care  help attract and retain special needs
students. Our Behave with Care program is
built on research based programs for
reinforcing positive behaviors, setting clear
expectations, and building teacher student
relationships and peer relationships.
• Parent Involvement: To ensure that our 
families feel connected to the school, we 
have implemented several parent
involvement strategies, including:
o Newsletters: Regular newsletters from the
principal and teachers are distributed to
parents. Important information regarding
school wide performance, initiatives, and
programs is included in the newsletter.
o Social media: We have an excellent 
website, which gives parents quick and easy
access to general information on the school
as well as specific information about their
children. In addition, we make cautious, 
appropriate use of Facebook and other social
media sites to form connections between 
school leaders and parents. Parents without
access to the internet can use the computer
and internet available at the school. 
o Classroom Communication: Teachers 
frequently send home communications for
parents so that they know about everything
from weekly schedules to educational goals
for students. Teachers also share regular
progress reports  via letter, online
communication via the school’s AtSchool 
gradebook system, phone calls, and/or in
person meetings. These communications
focus on each student's academic progress
and performance.
o Conferences: Parent teacher conferences 
are conducted twice each year. These
conferences ensure that dedicated time is 
set aside for each parent to engage and
interact with classroom teachers and discuss 
the progress of his or her child. As needed,
staff may also conduct home visits. Each
year, we conduct a family orientation at the
end of the summer so new and enrolled 
families can meet the principal, their child's
teacher and classmates, and other school 
staff. We believe these early contacts help
establish and sustain a healthy rapport with 
parents.
o Parent Room: In order to help parents feel
at home in the school and to encourage their
presence in their child's education, the 
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school building provides a dedicated parent school building provides a dedicated parent
room. This room gives parents a place to room. This room gives parents a place to
gather and build relationships with one gather and build relationships with one
another, discuss matters of mutual interest, another, discuss matters of mutual interest, 
grow more comfortable with the school, and grow more comfortable with the school, and
take some ownership of the school. take some ownership of the school. 

We believe several core elements of our 
school culture function as linchpins of our
recruitment and retention strategy for our
special needs students. These elements
include the high quality educational program
that we provide, the caring culture that we
have established, and our many parent
involvement initiatives. 
• Culture and Climate: We have a school 
climate and culture that focus purposefully
on caring for each student as a family cares
for its children. We believe our school wide 
behavior and classroom management
practices which we refer to as Behave with
Care  help attract and retain special needs
students. Our Behave with Care program is
built on research based programs for
reinforcing positive behaviors, setting clear
expectations, and building teacher student
relationships and peer relationships.
• Parent Involvement: To ensure that our 
families feel connected to the school, we 
have implemented several parent
involvement strategies, including:
o Newsletters: Regular newsletters from the
principal and teachers are distributed to
parents. Important information regarding
school wide performance, initiatives, and
programs is included in the newsletter.
o Social media: We have an excellent 
website, which gives parents quick and easy
access to general information on the school
as well as specific information about their
children. In addition, we make cautious, 
appropriate use of Facebook and other social

Student media sites to form connections between 
s with school leaders and parents. Parents without
Disabilit access to the internet can use the computer
ies and internet available at the school. 

o Classroom Communication: Teachers 
frequently send home communications for
parents so that they know about everything
from weekly schedules to educational goals
for students. Teachers also share regular
progress reports  via letter, online
communication via the school’s AtSchool 

A major key to student retention is effective
communication and relationship building with
all stakeholders. There are multiple points
throughout the year that Brooklyn Dreams
keeps families informed and solicits feedback
in order to improve. The dean of special
education schedule individual transfer review 
meetings to take place within 72 hours of
enrollment with the parents of every student
that enters the school with an IEP. In this 
meeting, the dean reviews the program
mandates, needs, and implementation plan
for services. Parents are encouraged to bring
input (questions, concerns, etc.) to this
meeting to ensure a strong initial connection
is made with these families and that their 
needs are immediately addressed. This
connection continues to be built up
throughout the year through additional
communication measures such as quarterly
IEP progress reports. In addition, parents are
also invited at least once a year for an IEP
review with the full IEP team. They are
invited initially with a letter about a month
before the meeting and then again are called
by the special education teacher between a
week and a day before as a reminder. Along 
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gradebook system, phone calls, and/or in
person meetings. These communications
focus on each student's academic progress
and performance.
o Conferences: Parent teacher conferences 
are conducted twice each year. These
conferences ensure that dedicated time is 
set aside for each parent to engage and
interact with classroom teachers and discuss 
the progress of his or her child. As needed,
staff may also conduct home visits. Each
year, we conduct a family orientation at the
end of the summer so new and enrolled 
families can meet the principal, their child's
teacher and classmates, and other school 
staff. We believe these early contacts help
establish and sustain a healthy rapport with 
parents.
o Parent Room: In order to help parents feel
at home in the school and to encourage their
presence in their child's education, the
school building provides a dedicated parent
room. This room gives parents a place to
gather and build relationships with one
another, discuss matters of mutual interest, 
grow more comfortable with the school, and
take some ownership of the school. 

with the invitation letter, the special
education dean also sends a parent input
form to help parents prepare for the review
meeting and gather information from home.
Following the meetings, parents are provided
a post IEP survey so that the deans can
gather data to reflect and make
improvements utilizing this feedback. 
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Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator 

Attrition 
Created: 07/25/2019 • Last updated: 08/01/2019 

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing. 

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables 

Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2018-2019 Classroom Teacher and 

Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing 

during the 2018-2019 school year. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of 

staff on June 30, 2018; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2018 through June 

30, 2019; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; and the 

FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 

using the tables provided. 

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Table 

FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom 
Teachers on 
6/30/18 

Teachers 
Departed 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

Teachers Filling
Vacant Positions 
7/1/18  6/30/19 

26.00 9.00 6.00 

2. Administrator Position Attrition Table 

FTE 
Administrative 
Positions on 
6/30/18 

5.00 

FTE 
Administrators 
Departed 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

2.00 

FTE 
Administrators 
Filling Vacant
Positions 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

1.00 

FTE Classroom FTE of 
Teachers Added Classroom 
in New Positions Teachers on 
7/1/18 6/30/19 6/3019 

1.00 26.00 

FTE FTE 
Administrators Administrative 
Added in New Positions on 
Positions 7/1/18
6/30/19 

6/30/19 

0.00 5.00 

1 / 2 



	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

		
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

3. Tell your school's story 

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual 
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some 

teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within 

the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional detail to reflect a 

teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or 

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter school. 

N/A 

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance 

through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) 

prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to 

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all 
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of 

individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been 

terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH 

system. 

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system? 

Yes 

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you 

terminated their employment and removed them from the TEACH system? 

Yes 

Thank you 
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 BUFFALO UNITED CHARTER SCHOOL

Instructions for Filing
Form 990  

 8868 Application for Extension of Time to File  
 for the year ended June 30, 2019

 
We have electronically filed your extension.
 
There is no tax due with the application.
 
Do NOT separately file Form 8868 with the Internal Revenue Service.  Doing so will delay the
processing of your extension.
 
 



        
    

         
        

                 
         

        
   

          

          

           

     

            
 

  
  
 

 

            

              

   

           

  

   

 

  

  

  

 

 

   

 

 

 

  

         

           

             

       

        

        

 

      

           

  

         

 

        

   

           

                    

            

 

Form 8868 
(Rev. January 2019) 

Department of he Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return 

File a separate application for each return.II Go to www irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information. 

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the 
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit 
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic 
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits. 

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed). 

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts 

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns. 

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions 

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or 
print 

File by the 
due date for 
filing your 
return. See 
instructions. 

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. 

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. 

Social security number (SSN) 

m m m m m m m m m m m m 

BUFFALO UNITED CHARTER SCHOOL 

325 MANHATTAN AVENUE 

BUFFALO, NY 14214-1809 

0 1Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) 

Application 

Is For 

Return 

Code 

Application 

Is For 

Return 

Code 

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07 

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08 

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09 

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10 

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11 

Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12 

COREY BALKON 
The books are in the care of 3850 BROADMOOR SE, SUITE 201 GRAND RAPIDS MI 49512% I 
Telephone No. 616 222-1700 Fax No. 616 831-6311I I m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m IIf the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box%

% If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is 

for the whole group, check this box m m m m m m m I. If it is for part of the group, check this box and attach 

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for. 
m m m m m m I 

1 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until 05/15 , 20 20 , to file the exempt organization return 

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for: 

calendar year 20 or 
X tax year beginning 07/01 , 20 18 , and ending 06/30 , 20 19 . 

I
I 

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return 

Change in accounting period 

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any 

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. $ 0. 

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and 

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 

3a 

$ 0. 
c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS 

(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 

3b 

$ 0.3c 

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment 

instructions. 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2019) 

JSA 

8F8054 2.000 
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